TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
March 20, 2018

AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING: 2018 Building Codes 6:00PM
PUBLIC HEARING: 2017 Budget Amendment 6:15SPM
1. ROLL CALL 6:30PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mayor Champion
February 20, 2018

4. CITIZENS CONCERNS Mayor Champion
Columbine Country Club
HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

5. MAYOR’S COMMENTS Mayor Champion

6. TRUSTEE COMMENTS

7. TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT Mr. McCrumb
8. POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT Chief Cottrell
9. TOWN TREASURERS REPORT Mr. Tempas
10. OLD BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #2, 2018 - Building Codes (2" Reading) Mr. Thelen
Trustee Bill #3, 2018 - Flood Damage Prevention (2" Reading) Mr. Carmann
Resolution #6, 2018 - 2017 Town Budget Amendment Mr. Tempas
Town Speed Limits Mr. McCrumb
11. NEW BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #4, 2018 - Towing Ordinance (1* Reading) Mr. Schiller

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION

13. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

February 20, 2018

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, and Roy
Palmer
£
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb/--- Iempas, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber,

Troy Carmann and Jamie

!
L%,
MINUTES: The minutes of the January 16, 2018 me—t4 o

grwere approv% /as corrected.

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Jon Piper, 3 Cleek Wa.'d Wllllam Taylor, 10 C’{ }ﬂ)me Lane, both
attended to hear more about the speed Iimlt dfs(:ussmn //

- \

Mara Marks, 8 Driver Lane, expressed concerns th////% I/P]um Final Deveﬁépment Plan did

not have a specific definition off/}r /}/gleasurement (/ds for blocks 2-5 desplte the Board of

Trustees motion to include such a, ﬁl 100, Mark’g/also noted that the municipal code as

published online referenced an out% T da e"{/{f//// code. //’%f///

///
MAYOR’S COMMENT; // ' MAgor Cha mplon/ hared Wl’%"f/y he Trusteesé@me information he had

learned at the // ////14/// g/ tding //,/ /’//{ nttal@enver?Colorado winter Olympic bid.
f,;//;/ %/// L ///// .
4 8

The Mayor also expre sed apprematlon to lef Cottrell for completing installation of the Town’s

backup server atth // h se
p e’ poo ou %

y k

,-/ // / /», ’/}//% ////%/

TRUST]%/ % ’/W & / f theré” was any development news relating to the
%éfner SW corner gnf‘/ atte ” //yon Bow?s”(Arapahoe County). Staff indicated there was

nog @ O
. . U
2 9 %
Trustee/f?almer asked if tt;ere were aé y development updates relating to the Clayton development
on Wats /{ Liane (Littleton) // _Staff indicated that there were no developments relating to the Town

and that all f)/;i”’rtles were st/'l discussions over the issues of access and drainage.

O
TOWN ADMINISTRAT

3

/R S 3- ’PORT: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report.

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chlef Cottrell presented the attached report.

TOWN TREASURER’S REPORT: Mr. Tempas presented the December 2018 financials to the
Trustees and discussed the streets and inspection variances. Mr. Tempas described a letter from

the audit firm outlining their scope and limitations of work. The Town’s 2017 audit will begin on
March 5.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.



Board of Trustees
February 20, 2018
Minutes

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:
Resolution #4, 2018: Mr. McCrumb presented a resolution supporting the merger of the Littleton Fire
Protection District and South Metro Fire. The Trustees reviewed the merits of the merger.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Cope and a second by Trustee Christy,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #4, 2018.

1 canceling the 2018 municipal

r and a second by Trustee
yapproved Resolution #5, 2018.

7

reading in March. _ U
ACTION: upon a motion ustee and a second by Trustee Cope,
the Board of _ roved Trustee Bi%{i’%%ls on 1%
reading. 4

/ . : . 7,
1 %pstee Boyle and a second by Trustee Cope,

Trustee Bill #3, 20184M¢

i A
to the Flood Insur tap dfo,remain in compliance with the Federal

<3

2017 Town"Biid
consi%@%}/ét%as Resolutionz'
need to amefid. .

%resented an amended 2017 Town Budget to be

he Trustees asked clarifying questions regarding the

Bow Mar IGA: Mr. McCrumb presented an IGA from the Town of Bow Mar requesting the use of
Columbine Valley Town Hall facilities and very limited staff support for their April 5 municipal
election.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee
Boyle, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the IGA upon final
review and acceptance by the Town Attorney



Board of Trustees
February 20, 2018
Minutes

Page 3

Arapahoe Country Transportation IGA: Mr. Sieber presented an IGA from Arapahoe County
establishing a transportation project priority committee including representatives from the
numerous municipalities and the County.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Boyle and a second by Trustee Palmer,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the IGA.

Speed Limit Discussion: Trustee Boyle presented to the Board a request to reduce speed limits
p 1 P

throughout town to 20 mph where they are otherwise 25 m I}Z%ff he Trustees asked questions to

understand the nature of the problem the reduction wou!j/«/} plve. Mr. Schiller indicated that such
action would require an ordinance with first and se%’%g .
ACTION: Trustee Boyle motioned that allsp

that all'speed limits of 25 mph be lowered

to 20 mph within the Town, ‘hiére was no secofi

ond.
ACTION: The Board ta}%////' //////7

{ V/////}-//cflqthe issue until Marchz..;,l///l}d directed staff to

produce all past related traffic studies to help inform/ét/ili"'e Trustees of this

issues. ///4/%/% /%é///% %
Wild Plum SIA: Mr. Schiller presenteé/’f/}//l}j/ ustees with a%{%ﬁ%raﬁ of the Wild Plum development
Subdivider Improvement Agreemgnt d asked thg Trustees for direction relating to the

7

length of term for vested property rights.

ACTION: upon a motion by stee Palmerand a second by Trustee
Ly, i K N i, .
Ch%lg//tir’f{/éthe Board oéil%rustees %fﬁ'lmously afproved the SIA with a term
P VN
/01 3'years for vested property rights. .

N+ ot 1o ;
EXECUTIVE SESSION.//////I}pon a HZ%/}/IOD by Trus_,,;//}/g Palmer and a second by Trustee Cope, the

Board unanimously dpproyed entering into executi ion at 8:08 p.m. to receive legal
: g:;?}l%%;:g:z: p}(%%%% /%%7}{%%1;% :;1 0 executive session a p.m. to receive lega
A e Q. e
JRNMENT: There being nofuither business, fliec meeting was adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

uant fo C.R.S. 24-6-402-4b.

Submlttedf){/g%////% //Z//////Z% //////g//é/
1.D. McCrumB’szj}Z}%wn Administra;//ﬁfi% L

//'/s listed “q%tached " are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, Z%dleﬁg///l?oad

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.

* All reports and ex




Town Administrator’s Report
March 2018

THiih Bf Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434

"f:COlummneVa]ley 2 Middlefield Road | Fax: 303-795.7325

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmecrumb@columbinevalley.org
Colorado




Town Website

Feb Statistics
L5
Total Visits
Communications & Administration 1,987
February Page Views
o The Summer Concert Series and 4th of July events are starting to
come together. The Town has secured all primary and secondary Top P ages
level sponsorships and the bands and other event features are be- :
: Community Updates
ing confirmed.
Municipal Court

* GovPilot continues to build out the building department and
“report a concern” modules of the new software system and ini-
tial tests have gone well. Staff is now entering the training sec-

Police Department

Development Updates

tion of the role-out process and we expect to have a soft release of
more systems online (some of the GIS systems are already
online) by late March. The entire system is still on schedule to be
fully tested and operational by the end of April.

o The April Board of Trustees meeting will include the swearing in
of the Mayor and Trustees for their new terms. That meeting will
also see the appointments of commissioner seats and staff. Re-
freshments will be served and friends and family are welcome.

Citizen Contacts:

Staff has fielded calls, emails or walk-ins on the following
topics in February

= Building Department: 84

Comm. Development: 59
Public Works: 42
Municipal Court: 71
Other: 68

u U 4 U

e



Building Department

Monthly Stats

"] Permits Issued

New SFR: 0
Major Remodel: 0
New Roofs: 0
Other/Misc.: 7

52 Inspections

15 Licenses Issued

General: 5
Electrician: 3
Plumbers: 1
Mechanical: 5
Roofer: 1

Feb. Permit Rev.: $15,406.51

Open Space,

$479.61

",

January

July

™ August

September
October
November

December

2017

$19,908.26
$56,545.98
$45,844.32
$164,185.81
$129,819.95
$21,136.83
$14,030,74
$73,657.67
$32,849.07
$22,603.20
$26,129.25

$55,810.24

2017 YTD

Wild Plum

95 Total Lots

0 SFR Permits Issued

0 Permit Pending

| Grading Permit

Wilder Lane

24 Total Lots

4 Permits Active

0 Permit Pending

3 Completed Homes

7 Occupied Home

2018

$19,908.26

$76,454.24

$122,298.56
286,484.37

$416,304.32
$437,441.15
$438,844 .89

$512,502.56

$545,351.63

$567,954.84
$594,084.09

$649,894.33

$33,481.56

$15,406.51

e Building Department Revenue by Month

2018 YTD

$33,481.56

$48,888.16



Public Works Department

February Staff Time Allocation (including contractors)

1% 1%

® Public Works General
M Snow Removal
B Streets
B Storm Water Maintenance
B Code Enforcement
M Town Hall - Other
M Fleet Repair and Maintenance
B Town Hall - IT
M Town Hall - Storage
B Hunter Run Maintenance
H Front Office
M Parks
Training

» Stop sign updates. Two very faded stop signs on Brookhaven Trail were updated. The signs had fad-
ed to the point of no longer being reflective. New signs with engineer grade reflectivity were installed
as replacements.

e Snow plow route updates; a revision was made to the snow plowing route at the intersection of
Brookhaven and Bowles. Additional passes to this intersection were added to keep them from being
blocked by plowing from Littleton.

o Fleet repair; repairs to the Tahoe this month included fixing a
coolant leak, replacing a non-functioning side mirror and re-
placing the kickstand on the plow.

o Tree removal; this month saw the removal of the Wild Plumb
tree next to Fairway Lane. Public Works was on site to get be-
fore, during and after pictures as well as to make sure that no
tree limbs blocked any of Fairway.

e Wild Plum reports; with the activity on Wild Plum picking up,
a standard process for documenting issues was created. This
will allow town staff to better keep track of all non-resolved is-
sues found during the demolition and construction phases.

February Snow Report

e Highof 67, Low of -2
e 3 day with plowing activity
e 95" ofaccumulated snow e (day with sanding activity

o Total of 35 hours of snow removal and ice treatment.



Municpal Curt

Jan  $6,295.25 $10,400.00
Feb  $10,074.22  $9,626.87
Mar  $18,941.22
Apr $25,696.22
May  $24,791.22
June  $30,558.22
July  $35,619.47
Aug  $41,766.42
Sept  $45,826.42
Oct  $56,006.92
Nov  $63,096.92
Dec  $66,986.04
February Total Stats

2017 YTD 2018

Total paid before Court:
Total on docket:

Cases heard by Judge:
Continuances:

Failure to Appears:
Stay of Executions:
Classes Ordered:

Bench Warrants

Trials

2018 YTD
$10,400.00

$20,026.87

66

48

Municipal Court, continued

The Town’s back-up judge John Livingston recently
stepped down from his position. The Town 1s cur-
rently looking for a replacement judge to be availa-
ble on the occasion judge Keil is not available to
serve the Municipal Court.

Staff is currently looking at utilizing two remaining
“functions” of the GovPilot software system to re-
place the Town'’s aging municipal court software.
This process is in the preliminary stages with securi-
ty of data being the primary consideration to moving
forward.

Human Resources

The Employers Council consultant is wrapping up
his work with the Town, having now completed
standard operating procedures on recruiting, applica-
tion, interviewing, job offer, hiring, termination and
performance management HR functions. The bal-
ance of the 40 hours of contracted time will involve
role out and communication to both the administra-
tive and police departments. With the conclusion of
MTr. Butlers involvement, the balance of work will
fall to Town employees and is expected to be com-
pleted this summer.

Document consolidation will also be completed in
March, bringing all employee files under the scope
of HR and away from individual supervisors.



Community Development

Wild Plum Farm

Following the Trustee’s approval of the Final Plan and Final Plat, the staff has been working on the nor-
mal post approval documents which are:

A. The Hunter Run wall and the traffic signal on Hunter Run are complete. Onsite grading has started
and is currently scheduled to be complete by the end of April. Onsite pipe (water and sewer) should
get started in April. The Platte Canyon plans have been completed. However, we are still waiting for
CDOT to approve them. Once approved, we will get started scheduling the work. We hope we can
get started in April.

B. The Final Plat and Final Development Plan mylars have been signed and are being recorded.

C. Subdivision Improvements Agreement (SIA). The SIA is complete and incorporated all the staff rec-
ommended revisions.

D. Covenants (CC&R’s). The staff reviews the CC&R'’s to insure that they are consistent with the Town
Regulations and the approved Final Plan and Plat. Board approval of the CC&R’s is not required but
the Board is informed if there are any concerns the Trustee’s need to address. The Town Planner and
Town Attorney have not completed their review.

Wild Plum Schedule—as of March 2018

Grading In progress—through April
Pipe Start beg on April - 2 months
Concrete Start in June — 2-3 weeks
Asphalt Start end of June2-3 weeks
Landscape Summer/Fall

Model Homes Summer/Fall

Fairway May/June

Platte Canyon Start in 30 days after approval

{ should be complete late spring




ine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123

www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

March 2018
Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 20f2
Regular / PTO hours 1016.5/34.0
OT hours worked 0
Off Duty 0

Statistics Report:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec SUM

Total 46 43
SPEEDING 20 12
PARKING 4 4
INSURANCE 0 b
FAILTO

STOP 13 19
OTHER 9 3
cv

SUMMONS 26 30
BM

SUMMONS 20 13
Vehicles:

Mileage 6492 | 6428
Fuel 602 | 606

Investigations Update:

CV-18-0048 Possession w/ Intent Prosecution Declined
CV-18-0088 Identity Theft Prosecution Declined
CV-18-0095 Identity Theft Unfounded

BM-18-0037 Criminal Extortion Prosecution Declined



Discussion: Police Radios: Arapahoe County is looking to encrypt certain channels of their
radio system by the end of the year. They have not made a solid decision as to the type of
encryption they will be utilizing and requested an update on our radio capabilities. They were
advised that we are awaiting the decision of State Legislature regarding government funding
before we were willing to commit funds.

Citizen Concerns:

Coyotes remain a problem with numerous calls regarding coyotes in yards and on the Country
Club property. With the Wild Plum development under construction, it appears that many
coyotes have been displaced from their normal territory. Residents are advised to call if coyotes
are displaying aggressive behavior.

Police Activity: 2/1/18 thru 2/28/18 data

Priority Description

1 P1 In Progress

P2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency
P4 Police Details
P5 On View

]PG Phone

P7 Dispatch

P8 CAD Test Record
P9 Call on Hold

V(NN |_(W|IN

DONED

»
2 2
0 O al 1

0
1 1

D A
. S 5
oD OR 1 1

RSO 0

1 1




riminal Tampering

RIMINAL TAMPERING IP

EAD ON ARRIVAL IP

isturbance Physical
ISTURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
isturbance Verbal

ISTURBANCE VERBAL IP
omestic Violence Physical
OMESTIC VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
omestic Violence Verbal
OMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
rug Violation

RUG VIOLATION IP

RUNK SUBJECT IP

UI IP

Ider Abuse

LDER ABUSE IP

IREWORKS IP

OUND PERSON IP

(OUND PROPERTY IP*

OME CHECK IP*
dentity Theft
DENTITY THEFT IP
POUNDED VEHICLE IP
FORMATION IP
jury Accident
JURY ACCIDENT IP
TIMIDATING A WITNESS IP
ENACING IP
ENTAL SUBJECT IP
ESSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP
ISSING CHILD IP
issing Person
ISSING PERSON IP
BSTRUCTION IP
DOR INVESTIGATION IP
PEN GARAGE DOOR IP*
VERSIZED VEHICLE IP*
ARKING COMPLAINT IP*
roperty Accident
ROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
UFFING VEHICLE IP*
ECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
ECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
EDI REPORT IP
EPOSSESSED VEHICLE IP
estraining Order Vio
ESTRAINING ORDER VIO IP

ELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP*
ex Assault

8 3
2 2

1 1

10 10

1 1
2 2

14 14

5 5

4 4

1 i
2 2

17 17




UICIDE ATTEMPT 1P

UICIDE COMPLETED IP

UICIDE THREAT IP

USPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE IP
uspicious Person

USPICIOUS PERSON IP
uspicious Vehicle

USPICIOUS VEHICLE IP

heft

heft from Motor Vehicle

HEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
HEFT IP
RAFFIC ARREST IP
raffic Complaint
RAFFIC COMPLAINT IP

RAFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
RAFFIC STOP IP

RANSPORT IP
respass to Property
respass to Vehicle
RESSPASS TO PROPERTY IP
RESSPASS TO VEHICLE IP
NKNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
NLAWFUL ACTS IP

nwanted Subject

NWANTED SUBJECT IP
EHICLE LOCKOUT IP

ARRANT ARREST IP

ARRANT PICKUP IP

ARRANT WANTED PERSON/SUBJ IP
eapons Violation

EAPONS VIOLATION IP
ELFARE CHECK IP
ONING IP

Total

1 1
2 2
ol 1
6 6
6 6
2 2
2 2
1 1
Jl 1
7l 71
ol 1
96 40 29 2 167

Go Back j Close




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
JANUARY 31, 2018

Totals
January 31, December 31,
Assets 2018 2017
Cash and investments $ 1,543,937 1,559,025
Other receivables 156,089 93,845
Property taxes receivable 289,155 348,047
Property and equipment, net 2,380,367 2,380,367

$ 4,369,548 4,381,284

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 36,589 64,134
Accrued liabilities 30,945 30,990
Deferred property tax revenue 289,155 348,047
Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency 56,657 56,657
Conservation Trust 29,911 29,895
Arapahoe County Open Space 354,485 361,555
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt 2,380,367 2,380,367
Unreserved 1,191,439 1,109,639
Total equity 4,012,859 3,938,113

$ 4,369,548 4,381,284

3/15/2018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Month Ended

January Totals January 31, 2018
Revenue 2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

Taxes:
Property taxes $ 58,892 7,422 52,209 58,892 6,683
Specific ownership taxes 2,212 2,420 1,968 2,212 244
Sales and use tax 31,262 31,431 56,792 31,262 (25,530)
Utility franchise fees 5,352 5,286 3,833 5,352 1,519
Cable television - - - - -
Permits and fines:
Permits, fees and services 23,862 9,995 26,667 23,862 (2,805)
Fines 10,400 6,295 5417 10,400 4,983
Intergovernmental:
Bow Mar IGA 79,133 83,739 79,133 79,133 -
State highway user's tax 3,727 3,893 3,833 3,727 (108)
County highway tax revenue = e = 5 -
Motor vehicle registration fees 488 466 500 488 (12)
State cigarette tax apportionment - - 67 - (67)
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement - - - = -
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback - - B - -
Interest income 1,450 580 1,292 1,450 158
Other 68 117 167 68 (99)

Total revenue 216,846 151,644 231,878 216,846 (15,032)

Expenditures

Current:
Public safety 51,576 52,106 52,876 51,576 1,300
Sanitation 6,733 6,070 7,000 6,733 267
Administration 60,418 37,447 58,611 60,418 (1,807)
Planning and zoning 3,434 2,275 5,750 3,434 2,316
Public works 4,832 5711 25,918 4,832 21,086
Other - rounding (3) - - (3) 3
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures 8,748 1,675 9,000 8,748 252
Arapahoe County Open Space expenditures 7,500 7,500 7,500 -
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures = 2 2 : =

Total expenditures 143,238 105,284 166,655 143,238 23,417
Excess of revenue over expenditures 73,608 46,360 65,223 73,608 8,385
Maijor projects - - - - -
Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects 73,608 46,360 65,223 73,608 8,385
Fund balance - beginning of period 1,558,884 1,539,532 1,378,114 1,558,884 180,770
Fund balance - end of period $ 1,632,492 1,585,892 1,443,337 1,632,492 189,155

3/16/2018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court
Other

Sanitation

Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous

County Treasurer's collection fees

Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Arapahoe Open Space expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major projects

3/15/2018

Month Ended

January January January 31, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

3,238 a74 4,250 3,238 1,012
43,247 43,832 41,198 43,247 (2,049)
3,303 3,120 3,542 3,393 149
1,698 4,180 3,886 1,698 2,188
51,576 52,106 52,876 51,576 1,300
6,733 6,070 7,000 6,733 267
4,043 2,560 4,000 4,043 (43)
750 550 750 750 -
6,792 270 12,000 6,792 5,208
34,287 22,690 32,130 34,287 (2,157)
4,514 - 2,417 4,514 (2,097)
7,650 8,918 3,625 7,650 {4,025)
589 74 522 589 (67)
1,793 2,385 3,167 1,793 1,374
60,418 37,447 58,611 60,418 {1,807)
3,434 2,275 5,750 3,434 2,316
1,214 2,676 23,167 1,214 21,953
1,070 1,134 1,250 1,070 180
184 - 292 184 108
2,364 1,901 1,209 2,364 (1,155)
4,832 5,711 25,918 4,832 21,086
©)] z = @) 3
8,748 1675 9,000 8,748 252
8,748 1675 9,000 8,748 252

7,500 7,500 7,500
135,738 105,284 159,155 135,738 23,417
135,738 105,284 159,155 135,738 23,417




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

3/15/2018

Month Ended

Page 1 of 2

January January January 31, 2018

2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance
1,488 974 2,500 1,488 1,012
1,750 - 1,750 1,750 -
3,238 974 4,250 3,238 1,012
33,368 34,955 31,923 33,368 (1,445)
3,379 3,240 3,192 3,379 (187)
6,500 5,637 6,083 6,500 (417)
43,247 43,832 41,198 43,247 (2,049)
750 750 750 750 -
2,003 2,175 2,292 2,003 289
640 195 500 640 (140)
3,393 3,120 3,542 3,393 149
1,061 1,286 917 1,081 (144)
- 595 750 - 750
637 2,299 2,219 637 1,582
1,698 4,180 3,886 1,698 2,188
15,340 13,564 15,000 15,340 (340)
1,499 1,397 1,638 1,499 39
2,704 3,918 3,000 2,704 296
920 885 923 920 3
299 399 500 299 201
10,619 6 10,542 10,619 (77)
2,906 2,521 627 2,906 (2,279)
34,287 22,690 32,130 34,287 (2,157)
10 - 42 10 32
7,248 8,530 2,750 7,248 (4,498)
392 388 833 392 441
7,650 8,918 3,625 7,650 (4,025)
4,043 2,560 4,000 4,043 (43)
750 550 750 750 -
6,792 270 12,000 6,792 5,208
4,514 - 2,417 4,514 (2,097)
589 74 522 589 (67)
1,793 2,385 3,167 1,793 1,374



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

3/15/2018

Month Ended

January January January 31, 2018

2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance
363 192 18,750 363 18,387
57 1,471 3,000 57 2,943
- - 250 - 250
38 - 250 38 212
531 1,013 292 531 (239)
- - 625 - 625
225 - - 225 (225)
1,214 2,676 23,167 1,214 21,953
1,070 1,134 1,250 1,070 180
184 - 292 184 108
2,039 1,656 250 2,039 (1,789)
325 245 417 325 92
- - 542 - 542
2,364 1,901 1,209 2,364 (1,155)
8,748 1,675 9,000 8,748 252
8,748 1,675 9,000 8,748 252

Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of
./ ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 20, 2018

Trustee Bill #2, Series 2018: Adoption of 2018 IBC

Jim Thelen, Building Inspector

Jim Thelen, Building Inspector; Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Typical new editions of the building codes are adopted every three
years. This year because of the new Wild Plum subdivision the 2018
International Residential Code (IRC) and the 2017 National Electric
Code (NEC) are proposed for adoption. The remaining building
codes will be presented to the Trustees at a later date. If these codes
were adopted in 2019 which is normal, the subdivision would be
under two different editions of the code. This could lead to confusion
for the builder.

At this time there are no amendments to the 2017 NEC. This could
possibly change depending on the amendments the State Electric
Board might enact. The majority of the changes to the IRC is
technical in nature; provide clarity to existing sections or reformatting
to make the code easier to use.

Some of the changes in the IRC that might be of interest to the
Trustees include:

1. For the approximately the last 20 years the code has required
smoke detectors in single family homes. The detectors have to be
interconnected with the house wiring so that when one detector
goes into alarm all the alarms in the house will go off. For
remodels the code still wants the same interconnection but
provides an exception that if drywall has to be removed from
ceilings or walls, then battery operated detectors are allowed.
This has been a problem because homeowners are not always
diligent replacing batteries. To alleviate this problem the 2018
codes now allows for wireless detectors. They will operate the
same way as those interconnected to the house wiring. This
change also applies to carbon monoxide alarms. Most of the
wireless models are combination smoke and carbon monoxide.

2. The section regarding deck construction has gone through a
comprehensive reorganization. Because the code is the minimum
the only information provided in previous codes was sizing of
beams, fasteners, foundations and floor joist. This new section
incorporates new technology to simplify prescriptive construction
of decks. The size of decks over the years has gotten larger and
larger where more detailed requirements are required.



3. Commercial cooking appliances are now permitted in dwelling
units when installed in accordance with an engineered design and
manufacture’s instruction. Commercial cooking appliances are
manufactured to different standards and do not incorporate the
same safety features as domestic cooking appliances. For
example, commercial ranges operate at a higher temperature and
have less insulation to protect the user. Commercial cooking
appliances require greater distances to combustibles and lack
child-safe features. Adequate ventilation and make up air also
become a concern with high velocity range exhaust hoods.
Inadequate make-up air can cause backdraft of the appliance and
there is a possibility the negative pressure in the house can cause
carbon monoxide being sucked back into the house.

Attachments: Trustee Bill #2, Series 2018
Staff Recommendations: Approve as presented
Recommended Motion: “I move to approve Trustee Bill #2, Series 2018 as presented on 2™

”

Reading.....



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 2 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2018 TRUSTEE: KATHY BOYLE

A BILLFOR
AN ORDINANCE

CONCERNING ADOPTION OF THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL’S 2018
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE; THE 2017 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE
OF THE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION.

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Residential Code is to provide minimum
standards for the public welfare by regulating the construction, alteration, movement,
enlargement, replacement, repair, equipment, use and occupancy, location, removal and
demolition of detached one and two-family dwellings and town homes not more than three
stories in height;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the National Electric Code is the practical safeguarding of
persons and property from hazards arising from the use of electricity by regulating the
installation and removal of electrical conductors, equipment, and raceways; signaling and
communication conductors, equipment and raceways; and optical fiber cable and raceways.

WHEREAS, copies of the above-mentioned documents are available for inspection in
the office Columbine Valley, Colorado during weekday business hours; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1: That portion of Chapter 15.08 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine
concerning the adoption of the International Building Code of 2015 is hereby repealed
and the International Residential Code, Section 2018 Edition of the International Code
Council, including Appendix Chapter J is hereby adopted by reference for use and
regulation on buildings and structures within the Town. Two (2) copies of said Code are
on file in the office of the Town Clerk and may be inspected during regular business
hours.

Section 2: Chapter 15.08.020 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley is
amended to read:



15.08.020 AMENDMENTS, MODIFICATIONS AND CHANGES:

(A)

Amendments to the International Residential Code: the following

amendments are hereby adopted to the International Residential Code:

1. Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative provisions for the
International Residential Code is in Chapter 15.04.20 of the Town of
Columbine Valley Municipal Code.

2. Table R301.2(1) is hereby amended to read:

Design Criteria: the design criteria for the Town of Columbine Valley

shall be as follows:

Nominal Wind Speed
Ultimate Wind Speed

Frost Depth

Seismic Design Category
Termite
Decay

Weathering

Winter Design temperature
Ice and shield underlayment required
100-year rainfall

115mph

138 per table R301.2.1.5.1

3653
B

slight to moderate
none to slight

severe
| degree
yes

2.67” per hour.

Manual J Design Criteria
Elevation Latitude | Winter | Summer Altitude | Indoor Design Heating
heating cooling | Correction | design cooling Temperature
factor temperature | temperature | difference
- 39* N -3* 90% 0.84 70% 70% 73*
Cooling Wind Wind | Coincident Daily Winter Summer

temperature | velocity | velocity | wet bulb Range humidity humidity -
difference | heating | cooling

- 15 7-5 -32t0 48 High 30% 45% to -

50%




3 Table 302.6 Dwelling\Garage Separation, is hereby amended to read:

Separation Materials

From the residence and attic 5/8” X gypsum board applied to the
garage side

From habitable rooms above garage Not less than 5/8” x gypsum board

Structures supporting floor ceiling Not less than 5/8” x gypsum board

assemblies used for separation
required by the section

Garages located less than 3 feet Not less than 5/8”x gypsum board

from a dwelling unit on the same lot applied to the interior side of the
exterior walls that are within this
area

4, Section 302.7 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

R302.7 Under stairs protection: Enclosed accessible spaces under stairs
shall have walls, under stair surfaces and any soffit protected on the
enclosed side with 5/8” X gypsum board.

B Section R313 Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: is hereby deleted
without substitution.

6. In the Town of Columbine Valley which has areas likely to have
expansive, compressible, shifting or unknown soils characteristics, a site-
specific soils report, prepared by a geo-technical engineer shall be
submitted with the building permit application for all new habitable
structures. This soils test shall be made by an approved agency using
approved methods.

7, Section R401.4.1 Geo-technical Evaluation: is hereby deleted in its
entirety and without substitution.

8. Section R403.1.4.1 Frost Protection: is hereby repealed and reenacted to
read.

Except where otherwise protected from frost foundation walls, piers and
other permanent supports of buildings, patio enclosures, sun rooms and
other similar structures shall be protected from frost by one or more of the
following methods:

1. Extend below the frost line in accordance with Table R301.2(1)
(minimum 36”)




2. Construction in accordance with SectionR4003.3
3. Construction in accordance with ASCE 32.
4. FErected on solid rock.

9. Section R908.3. Roof Replacement: The following sentence shall be the
last sentence of this section: “In the case of a partial reroof, the
replacement shingles shall be of the same type and color™.

10.  Section R1004.4 Unvented Gas Log Heaters: is hereby deleted without
substitution.

11.  Section M1503.6 is hereby amendment by a new Section M1503.6.4
Makeup Air Temperature: The temperature differential between the
makeup air and the air in the conditioned space shall not exceed 10
degrees Fahrenheit.

12.  Chapter 11 is hereby amended by a new section N1112 which shall read:

N1112 Mandatory Energy Conservation Requirements for Residential
Remodeling.

Section N1112.1 General: This section shall apply to remodeling of residential
properties to include but not limited to additions, basement finishes, and interior
remodel.

Section N1112.2 Requirements: In additional to other requirements located in
this chapter the following mandatory requirements in Table N1112.1 shall apply.

Table N1112.1

Energy Conservation Requirements

For Residential Remodeling

Building Thermal Envelope New or exposed cavities created
during remodel shall be sealed to
limit air leakage

New or exposed cavities shall be
insulated with minimum R-19

All new windows shall have a
fenestration rating of .30

All new or exposed openings into
unconditioned spaces with R-49 and
R-19 for walls and openings shall




be weather strip

Ducts All new or exposed heating and
cooling ducts shall be air-sealed

All new and exposed heating and
cooling ducts in unconditioned
spaces shall be insulated with
minimum R-10

13. Section G2425.8 Appliances not Required to be Vented: is hereby
amended by the deletion of Item 7.

14. Section G2445 Unvented Gas Room Heaters is hereby deleted without
substitution.

15.  Section P2903: Water Supply Systems: is hereby amended by the
addition of a new subsection P2309.12 which shall read:

P2309.12 Location of Lawn Sprinkler Manifolds: Lawn sprinkler
system manifolds and drain valves shall be located a minimum five feet
from the building foundation.

16.  Swimming Pools, Spas, and Hot Tub: requirements shall be in
accordance with Chapter 31 in the 2018 International Building Code.

Section 3: Section 15.12.010 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine
Valley is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

15.12.010 Adoption of Code: The National Electric Code, 2017
Edition of the National Fire Protection Association is hereby adopted by
reference, for regulating the installation, enlargement, repair and maintenance of
electrical systems of all kinds. Two (2) copies of said Code are on file in the
office of the Town Clerk and may be inspected during regular business hours.

Section 4: Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance be
adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair,
or invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion
declared by such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section$5: The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 6: Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty (30)
days after publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado,
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

5



Section 7:  All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this ordinance
are hereby repealed, provided that this repealer shall not repeal the repealer clauses of
such ordinance nor revive any ordinance thereby.

PUBLIC HEARING on the Ordinance to take place on the  day of ¥
2018, in the Offices of Columbine Valley, 2 Middlefield. Road, Town of Columbine Valley,
Colorado, on March 20, 2018, at the hour of 7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as it may be heard.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 2, series of 2018, at a regular meeting of the Board
of Trustee of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the day of

2018, passed by avoteof  forand  against, on first reading; passed

on second reading, as Trustee Bill No. 2, 2018, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees by a

vote of for and against on the day of , 2018, and

ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day of 52018

Richard Champion, Mayor

TRUSTEE BILL NO.2
SERIES OF 2018

ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb,
Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

"i’z{COlumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 20, 2018

Trustee Bill #3, Series 2018 — Flood Damage Prevention

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Troy Carmann, Town Engineer, Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

The Town of Columbine Valley participates in the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP). The cost of participating in the NFIP is
the Town maintaining local ordinances that keep buildings and
people out of the floodplain as much as possible. The benefits of
participating in this national program include reduced cost flood
insurance for residential structures and hazard mapping support from
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The Urban
Drainage and Flood Control District (UDFCD) works with FEMA
to update and maintain hazard mapping to reflect current conditions
on a recurring basis (about every 10 years).

At this time, UDFCD has a new flood hazard map for the Dutch
Creek floodplain within the Town of Columbine Valley. The Town
has had a floodplain ordinance for several decades. The Town has
updated the ordinance several times over the years. The last update
was in 2013 when the State required additional updates to match the
State rules.

This action simply updates the effective date of the maps in the
ordinance.

Trustee Bill #3, Series 2018
Map illustrating flood plain changes

Approve as presented

“I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #3, Series 2018 on 2™
Reading”.



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 3 INTRODUCED BY

SERIES OF 2018 TRUSTEE: KATHY BOYLE
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY CONCERNING FLOOD DAMAGE
PREVENTION

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADQO, as follows:

Section 1. That Section 15.36.070 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine
Valley is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

Section 15.36.070. Basis For Establishing The Areas Of Special Flood Hazard.

The areas of special flood hazard identified by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency in a scientific and engineering report entitled, “The Flood Insurance Study for Arapahoe
County, Colorado and Incorporated Areas,” effective April 18, 2018, with accompanying Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and any revisions thereto are hereby adopted by reference and
declared to be a part of this ordinance. These Special Flood Hazard Areas identified by the FIS
and attendant mapping are the minimum area of applicability of this Ordinance and may be
supplemented by studies designated and approved by the Town of Columbine Valley. The
Floodplain Administrator shall keep a copy of the Flood Insurance Study (FIS), DFIRMs and/or
FIRMs on file and available for public inspection.

Section 2. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado,
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 3, series of 2018, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 20 day of February, 2018, passed
byavoteof _ forand 0 against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees held by avote of __ forand _ againstonthe  day



of , 2018, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day of
,2018.

Richard Champion, Mayor
ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



1 Od! '3YIH 153 'Soyedely jo AUNOD | ¥S4 VAN
S99y J0}1apin gddy Gam
snguy/SIND ‘soiydelBoag Jesule] 'eAg0en ‘aqolOE1Bi] 'us 3 jawnog 9sevlda( C_m_Q elele] |
5.401NqLILod deise IS ued O ©@ 'UWe D ‘TYIH 153 Sweans
B asealou| ulejdpoo
U g S0 §.00 O - | ule|idpoold i
: ebueyo oN uteldpoold W14 35e @ouls sabueyg ureidpooly

510 500 0
- 80 - € 8L0c / €L [ ¢

; bz 1 o ;
0 m.mm:s \
Ay M

w.,..

i r

Qimi mvcoa 77

m bqacouu_ogﬁ
T S

de|\ gapn SIDIY




Town of
& ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: March 20, 2018
Title: Resolution #6, Series 2018 - 2017 Amended Budget
Presented By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer
Prepared By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer
Attachments: Resolution #6, Series 2018
2017 Amended Budget
Recommended Motion: “I move to approve Resolution #6, Series of 2018 amending the 2017

Town Budget as presented.”



RESOLUTION NO. 6
SERIES OF 2018

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL SUMS OF MONEY TO DEFRAY
EXPENSES IN EXCESS OF AMOUNTS BUDGETED FOR THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE
VALLEY, COLORADO.

WHEREAS, the Town of Columbine Valley has experienced substantial development
activity in 2017, and additional road replacement/repair expense which had not been anticipated
at the time the original budget for 2017 was approved; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Columbine Valley has received unanticipated revenues from
new development activity which was not assured at the time the original budget for 2017 was
approved; and

WHEREAS, expenses have been incurred in association with the aforementioned
development and road replacement/repair expenses which were also unanticipated at the time the
original budget for 2017 was approved; and

WHEREAS, Section 29-1-109, CRS, as amended, provides that if, after adoption of the
budget, the Town receives unanticipated revenue or revenue not assured at the time of the
adoption of the budget, the Board of Trustees may authorize the expenditure of such funds by
enacting a supplemental budget and appropriation following the holding of a Public Hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Columbine Valley, Colorado:

Section 1. That the appropriation for the General Fund is hereby increased from
$1,694,500 to $1,930,500 for the purpose of funding inspection, plan review and plan
development costs and road replacement/repair expenses associated with new development and
road improvement activity in 2017 which had not been anticipated at the time the original budget
for 2017 was approved.

Section 2. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Resolution be judicially
determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the various sections and
provisions are severable.

Section 3. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed; provided however, that the
repeal of any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any
Resolution heretofore repealed or superseded.



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and against this
20" day of March, 2018.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Richard Champion, Mayor



Town of Columbine Valley
2017 Budget

Narrative Portion
Amended February 2018

February 20, 2018

The 2017 Town budget consists of a financial portion and a related narrative portion.

Basis of Accounting

The Budget is prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, such as property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.c.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter.
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred.

General Information

" The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
taxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town operating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such as police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works. Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves. Amounts in these reserves are depleted as a major purchase is made or a major
public works project is undertaken. Small reserves have also been established for controlling the spending
of restricted lottery receipts (Conservation Trust Fund) and Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback sales
tax receipts.

Sources of revenues are explained below. The main sources, however, are property taxes and various sales
taxes. The amount of property taxes levied each year has been the maximum permitted in order to fund
operating expenses and reserves for major public works deemed needed by the Town. Columbine Valley
is subject to various property tax limitation statutes, notably Amendment #1, (TABOR/Bruce Amendment)
and others.

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)
Sanitation — Trash removal

Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

Administration — Town office expense including election, publication, legal and other operating costs
Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’s spending and
property tax revenues is limited to 1) inflation (rise in consumer price index) plus 2) a percentage equal to
the net percentage change in the Town’s actual valuation of all real property. Spending may be increased if
the voters in the Town approve additional taxes through an initiative referendum election. Revenues that
exceed Amendment #1 limits are refunded in the following year unless the voters approve otherwise. In
November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred measure to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval.



Sources of Fund Increases

Property Taxes — General Fund -$328.,683

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate (limiting) calculations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2017 are as follows:

1. Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $328,623
2. Amendment #1 mill levy rate limitation - $374,575
3. Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $336,893

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation.

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicated.

The 1% calculation is based upon the percentage increase (2015 to 2016) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2016 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2" calculation is based upon the 2015 mill levy times the 2016 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3" calculation is based upon the 2015 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property multiplied by
the 2015 mill levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific Ownership Tax - $20,954

Specific ownership taxes are collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles for vehicles registered
in the Town. The amount allocated to the Town by the County is based upon its proportionate share of all
County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2017 reflects an approximate 7.2% increase from the
projected revenue for 2016.

Sales & Use Tax - $625.000

The Town collects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remodel home
construction. The 2017 Budget provides for the construction of sixteen (16) new homes in two continuing
developments in 2017. The 2017 Budget also anticipates remodeling costs to be approximately $6.6
million generating $100,000 in sales taxes. Other sales taxes are estimated to be virtually the same as the
2016 projected levels with the exception of a modest increase in sales taxes from Columbine Country Club
as the new clubhouse is estimated to be complete in late summer.

Utility Franchise Fee - $48,000

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town
residents. An annual flat fee of $3 is received from CenturyLink for each local telephone line in the Town.
These fees are budgeted to increase by $3,000 from actual fees projected for 2016. This amount may
continue to increase over the next few years largely as a result of additional new homes in the Town.




Cable TV - $28.000

In 2016, the Town granted a non-exclusive fifteen-year cable franchise covering all of Columbine Valley to
a new cable operator and is renegotiating an extension of the franchise with the existing cable operator.
Both franchise agreements stipulate that the Town receive an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts
by the cable operator. Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium

services and new home construction. Our budget for 2017 anticipates revenues equal to our projection for
2016.

Permits Fees - $326.000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of sixteen (16) new homes in 2017
and remodeling activity approximately double that of 2016.

Fines - $72,000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2017 revenues will increase over our current projection for 2016 to levels closer to
those realized in prior years. These amounts include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets
within the Town of Bow Mar (‘Bow Mar’),

Intergovernmental Revenues

Where available, intergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provided
by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues. The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

State Highway Users Tax — 2016 projection is $42,000; 2017 budget is $46,000
County Highway Mill Tax — 2016 projection is $14,000; 2017 budget is $12,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2016 projection is $800; 2017 budget is $800
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees — 2016 projection is $6,000; 2017 budget is $6,000

Effective January 1, 2014, the Town renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year term and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and the prior agreement and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $260,910 in 2016 and will pay $268,216 for 2017. The payments for 2017 and 2018 will be
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 2015, and none is projected for 2016.

The Town entered into a new intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar effective November, 2016 to
provide Building Department administrative services. The fee for these services will be $40,000 in 2017.
This agreement will extend through 2018 unless terminated earlier according to the provisions of the
agreement.

Interest - $8,000
The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2017 is an average of $1,100,000 at an estimated
weighted interest rate of .73%.

Other - $15,800
Other revenues include small receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are received each year plus the sale
of a retired police vehicle.




Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $651,500

Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of operating its municipal court.
The Town intends to employ six full time and one or more part time police officers in 2017 to
accommodate its expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits,
uniforms, training, vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are
projected to remain at the projected 2016 level. In 2008 the Town became subject to a new charge from
Arapahoe County for providing dispatch services. These services had been provided in the past at no cost
to the Town. The annual charge was increased for the first time in 2016 to $26,380. We have estimated
the same payment for 2017.

Sanitation - $75,000

The Town contracts with Allied Waste Services for trash removal. A new contract executed in 2012 is for
a five year term with no increase in the monthly fee for three years. The fee then increased by four percent
in 2016 and will increase again in 2017.

Administration - $623,000
Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as
follows:

2016 2017
¢ Town office salaries and benefits 43% 38%
e Legal, accounting and audit 14% 12%
e Insurance 6% 5%
e  Building inspection fees 16% 26%
¢ Town Hall maintenance and utilities 12% 6%
e Other 9% 13%

Office salaries include four full time employees in 2017 and two full time employees and one part-time
employee in 2016. Included in benefits are the cost of health insurance and a pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2017 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer (non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $550 per month for services. We incurred a
modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2016 due to the continuing integration of
several recently expanded reporting requirements.

Insurance costs, other than health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 5% in 2017. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance effective 2010, Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carrier is
Pinnacol Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2017
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned sixteen (16) new homes to be constructed in 2017.

Town Hall maintenance and utilities include normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitorial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning
supplies.

Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or flyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, election expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, and the possible archival
of all of the Town’s historical records.



Planning & Zoning - $69,000

The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within
the Town. Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2017 takes into account the
current development activity (three active developments) in the Town. A portion of these costs may be
recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town.

Public Works - $512.000

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment.
The Town has projected the fourth year of a multi-year street improvement project to be overseen by our
consulting engineering firm. We have budgeted $420,000 towards this effort for 2017. For 2017, the
Town has determined to handle snow removal services internally, relying on a new full-time public works
employee and additional part-time help, as necessary. This new public works employee will also devote
time to property maintenance and repair. Some services, such as street cleaning and sealing are contracted
from the City of Littleton or other third-party vendors.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund — Receipts - $30,000

This new fund was established to receive a portion of the 25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe County in
2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for the purchase
and maintenance of new open space lands within our municipality. As these funds become significant, the
Town Trustees will identify and pursue projects which will be appropriate for these funds.

Conservation Trust Fund — Receipts - $ 6,000 and expenditures - $6,000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds. Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending and is currently dedicated to maintenance of the park surrounding the Town Hall.

Capital expenditures - $53,000

The capital expenditures projected for 2017 include a new police vehicle to replace the oldest of the current
fleet ($43,000). The other expenditure ($10,000) is for an emergency generator to be located at the Town
Hall.

Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2016 were $1,454,873. Of this amount, $1,097,257 was
unrestricted and available for recurring operating needs. Activity for 2016 and 2017 is expected to
decrease the unrestricted reserve balance to $1,039,951. A desirable reserve balance is an amount equal to
one year’s budgeted recurring operating expenditures, or approximately $1,400,000, which will require
continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to control operating costs as well as capital spending.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

2017 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION
Amended February 2018

SUMMARY

General Fund Activity

Revenues
Operating
From Reserve

Expenditures
Operating
To Reserve

Reserve Activity
Additions
2017 Budget (Above)
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Conservation Trust Fund

Expenditures
2017 Budget (Above)
Capital Expenditures
Major Capital Projects
Conservation Trust Fund

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Reserves at Beginning of Year
Reserves at End of Year

$1,845,453

85,047

$ 1,930,500

$ 1,930,500

1,930,500

$ .
30,000

6,000

85,047
53,000

6,000

$ 36,000

144,047

(108,047)
1,505,614

$ 1,397,567



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

2017 Budget

Amended February 2018

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees
Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services
Fines
Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar Police
Town of Bow Mar Admin
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment
Interest
Other
From General Reserve

Expenditures
Public Safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and Zoning
Public Works
To General Reserve

Reserve Additions
From General Fund
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Conservation Trust Fund

Reserve Expenditures

To General Fund
Capital Expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Beginning Reserves Balance
Ending Reserves Balance

Actual Budget Actual Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017
$ 306,177 312,843 312,222 328,683

23,165 20,097 23,983 20,954
568,295 631,000 710,552 625,000
47,141 48,000 44,652 48,000
28,228 25,000 30,568 28,000
205,141 149,000 359,835 326,000
76,765 80,000 62,268 72,000
255,795 260,910 260,910 268,216
6,685 40,000

46,584 43,000 44,051 46,000
14,823 12,000 11,668 12,000
5,672 6,000 6,046 6,000

896 650 755 800

2,093 2,500 6,657 8,000
25,954 9,000 14,389 15,800

- 65,000 85,047
$1,606,729 1,665,000 1,895,241 1,930,500
$ 629,788 668,000 675931 651,500
67,355 72,000 71,010 75,000
418,911 435,500 685,295 623,000
72,239 67,000 51,106 69,000
311,669 422,500 307,050 512,000
106,767 - 104,849 -
$1,606,729 1,665,000 1,895241 1,930,500
$ 106,767 - 104,849 -
28,250 30,000 33,737 30,000
6,346 6,000 8,648 6,000

$ 141,363 § 36,000 § 147,234 36,000
- 65,000 - 85,047

39,284 130,000 90,493 563,000
6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
45,284 201,000 96,493 144,047
96,079  (165,000) 50,741 (108,047)
1,358,794 1,454,873 1,454,873 1,505,614
$1,454,873 1,289,873 1,505,614 1,397,567




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail
2017 Budget
Amended February 2018

Actual Budget Actual  Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017

Public Safety

Cruiser Gas, Qil and Maintenance $ 24,732 35000 20,975 30,000
Cruiser Insurance 6,100 6,500 8,125 6,500
Salaries 398,051 405,000 445,367 400,000
FFPA Pension 37,920 37,500 38,557 40,000
Health Insurance 45,160 53,120 38,786 45,000
Workers Comp Insurance 20,145 26,000 18,219 26,000
Uniforms 5,233 8,000 9,245 8,000
Education and Training 652 7,500 2,727 7,500
Supplies and Other 28,330 20,000 31639 19,620
Arapahoe County dispatch fees 25,800 26,380 26,380 26,380
Municipal Court Judge 8,250 9,000 9,000 9,000
Municipal Court Legal 25,785 27500 23606 27,500
Municipal Court Supplies 2,255 2,000 1,805 2,000
Municipal Court Administration 1,375 4,500 1,500 4,000

$629,788 668,000 675,931 651,500

Administration

Advertising 3 286 500 378 500
Legal 36,850 40,000 36,378 48,000
Accounting and Audit 19,800 21,000 22,085 26,500
Building Inspection 74,300 74500 143576 163,000
Building Maintenance and Utilities 39,117 36,500 34,444 39,000
Salaries 132,849 154,000 149,333 185,000
Payroll Taxes 12,754 12,320 15,930 14,800
Health Insurance 13,867 14,000 17,842 30,000
Pension 6,566 7,700 8,618 9,250
Telephone 5,716 5,500 6,893 5,500
Supplies 5,879 5000 10,512 25,500
Insurance and Bonds 23,678 27,155 34,452 29,000
Miscellaneous 31,891 22,000 80,411 30,000
Economic Incentive - - 104,930 -
County Treasurer's Fees 3,085 3,128 3,125 3,287
Computer expense 5,196 5,000 10,762 5,000
Election Expense - 2,000 35 2,000
Newsletter and Directory 7,097 5,197 5,591 6,663

$418,911 435500 685,295 623,000

Public Works

Street and Gutter Maintenance $241,809 300,000 232,260 420,000
Snow Removal 12,460 15,600 9,484 8,000
Striping 3,787 3,000 4,707 3,000
Signs Maintenance 450 3,000 1,340 3,000
Vehicle Maintenance 2,055 2,500 7624 3,500
Other Drainage/Water 11,675 15,400 13,385 13,500
Street Cleaning - 2,000 - 2,000
Street Lighting 13,916 15,000 13,031 15,000
Ground and Other Maintenance 5,635 3,500 2,680 3,500
Other Maintenance/Homeowner Funds 10,840 10,000 10,000 14,000
NPDES Expense 5,246 9,000 4,864 5,000
Salary - 20,000 - 15,000
Professional Fees 3,896 23,500 7,675 6,500

$311,669 422,500 307,050 512,000




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail
2017 Budget
Amended February 2018

Actual Budget  Actual Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017

Capital Expenditures
Public Safety
Vehicle $ 39,284 - - 43,000
Other - 10,000 11,000 .
Administration
Computer and Peripherals - - -
Other 20,000 - 10,000
Public Works
Streets - -

Other 16,546

$ 39284 30,000 27,546 53,000

Major Capital Projects

Town Hall Remodel 3 - 100,000 62,947 -
Other -

3 - 100,000 62,947 -

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures
Parks $ 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000




8LOTIPLIZ - 14vya

(8r9'Z) Arr | 000'9 8v9'e (A 000'9 SPE'9 9/2'9 LB’ LOE'Y L/6'S S¥L'S 800’9 69E'9 pun4 JSniL UONBAIBSUOD
(/eLE) Arr | 000'0E LELEE Or¥'Ze 0000 0sZ'82 €62 L2 ZLz2'92 0L0'EZ 220'sz 8LE'ET L8Z'S2 08Z'/Z YIegaJeus aoeds uadQ Auno) souedely
(155°z0L) = b = £5P'GPR'L | Lb2G68'L [G91'985°L [000°009°L [622'909°L [9¥0'/9E’L [668'80Z'L |BZGE9C L |6BL'EEZL [E€B6'¥SZ L [GEG'90L'L |EEOrPEL ]
|
Lip'L AT | 008'GL G6BEPL Erian 000’6 $S6'G2 L6G'LE £68'6 8r6'8 £2L0L 290°L gzv's BLE'L | B840
EVE'L Lrr | ooo's 159'9 659'C 005’2 £60'C [ Yr0'e S0L'Y 9612 996'€T LIE'T 955'0v | I
S | Arfr | 008 SGL GSL 0s9 968 £r9 S69 99 SZ8 L£8 L8 184 swuonioddy xe | apasebi) aeig
[CT2] AT | 000'S 9r0'9 rIEY 000’9 2.9'6 9.9'S 688'G 045G L6¥'S LIS VIE'S LEE'S Sa83 UonensiBay SPIusA JoloW |
CEE Arr | 000'ZL 899'LL 899'LL Q00'Zl €Z8'rl 8ELL 6/8°CL €8L°C1 288ClL v0B8'ZL 6LL'EL 159'2L anuanay Xe [ AemyBiH AunoD
6v6°L Arr | 000'9r LS0'vY 290'ze 000’Er #85'9r zLe'sy Zre'ry PBS'EY S89'Ey SLO'pY €9V'LE L¥G'EE xe| sJasn femuybiH aleig
ar | coo’or 689'9 UIUPY JEN MOg JO UMO |
90g'L LPrAINSIN | 9LZ'892 QL6092 0L6'092 S6.'S52 08/'0S2 €98'GYE L0L'BEC 0S.2'LET 000'sze 000'022 000’502 301|0d JEW MOg JO UMO |
+ ANEMEEU_)DEQC_
ZelL's YN3IW | 000'ZL 89229 00008 G9L'9L [ZEE 98L°L6 Z90'ZLL | 9€6'G0L | B88Z'0El | 8SL'66 LLELLL ]
{ooo’6) Lrr/37A08 | 000961 000's€2 000'66 7.0'89 VI6'E0L Qor 5 06£'92 650°LE Liv'ge SplL'ey 1SUOD MIN - S20IAISS pUE S884 ‘Ssjiulad
S9L'S LPr/371A0S | 000'0Et SER'PTL 0000 190'LEL EZ¥'¥9 9922, 128201 9£9'65 G6L'LS 9L0°cy 6SZ ¥S S|9POWaY - S3VAAIIS pue S3a4 ‘sjiuuad
000'92€ SE8'65€ 000'6¥L LrL's0e 26£'891L 99L'8L 128201 920’98 52’88 18¥'0L yLy'Z0L [EJ0] - $30IAJSS pUB $834 'siuliad
> [ Saul4 pue sjiulad
(895°2) Lrr | ooo'se 895'0€ 08¥'LZ 000’52 822’82 £98'SZ 80L'vT LITET 088'leg 1/8'12 szL'lT 18961 5834 UOIsIAB|a ) 2|9e]
8PE'E 1rr [ 000'st 259k ger'se 000's¥ LWLy 659'05 957's¥ 858y 61005 6LL'6% 20Z'sy 858°05 sead esiyouesd AN
(000'c9L) S3IWOH 9L [T/31A0S | 000'Z6L Q0Q'SSE S61°00€ 000'95E 09L'e8 8E5'ZE = z S8 968'62 CE8'ZE ¥99'€9 UoRInAsUo) man - XeL sejes
000'€L IYOIMOLSIH [T/31A09 | 000°ESE 000’08 598'zL 000'0S 508'Z8L 29L'9L LGZ'4S PEE'LE ¥12'08 9ES'8r 829’61 ¥.6'69 S|spoway - Xe| sajes
000'0Z ] Aff | 000'08L 000°034 000°20L 000°0% 4 6L'LS1 S06'9EL 9¥9'9EL vi6'LYL 198'FLL G04'8L1 20€'L0L 610'00L SIPIYBA JOIOW - SBXE | S3[ES
(ooo'se) HSITOW3d 222 Arr [000'00L [ 2SS'SLL | B9¥'EL 00058 €ELGPL  |0GLLEL | p8TLZh | 9/0'6LL | O2e'ZLL  |ZLo'BLL | €9S0LL | E¥FLZL e}y - SIXe 35 Pue sajes
I 000629 | 2660L. | B2G eSS | DOD'LED | G6289S | GG6ZLE€ | LBLGLE |¥BECPE | 92ZPLE | BPIGLE |SZE'Y9Z | 90L'LGE |EI0L - SaXe[ 350 PUE S3jes
(6z0'E) Joueeq o) AT | ¥56'02 €86 €2 A 26002 SOL'EZ £0L'LT 2£2'02 Z9E'6L ZLZ'6L L2802 L¥S'02 £91'vT saxe] dIysJaumQ Jyrads
L9r'sik pajeinoey IlT [€89'82€ | 2Zcle | GZZLLE |evBCLE | ZZL'OOE | 96E'LOE | 092Z0E [9B0'00E |v/Z'ETE | VLG'OLE | [2S'M62 | 60L8.E - sexe ) Auadoid
1S3 6102 ¥3A0 Soxel
(¥3anNn) senuasay
ang 9oz -]
JONYHD | siawwoed/Aniqisucdsay 1abpng lenjoy PYoWe | 18bpng lenay enRY [enjoy enioy en2Y [enioy ey lenpy
13N 2102 9102 9102 9102 SL0Z ¥L0Z €102 zLoZ 1102 oloz 6002 8002
1 Q30N3NY L
WIN3dd suonoalosd asuadxy pue anuaaay Joj poddng pue relag
5137dWCD T AITIVA INISWNTOD 40 NMOL




fLOTYLA - 14vHa

]
00S'¥ SNOILJI¥0sans/s3nd
o8’y | 3INOHJ313L
0005 SulvdId/idIND3
0ze's mn_om_zﬁ._m_om_é
0Z9'6h 551N % s31ddns
E E 000'Ey | 000'LL | GS8'0F | 000OF ¥GT6c | VIGBE | 669BE | ZGG6E | 6LZGE | 08C0CZ | GLEGS | 90Z9E
MNIW s sdayde| Jaindwon
(000'+1) MNIW 000°kk [ GS8'0L [ 000'0L 08202 | 082°02 [ waishs oapin
- MNIW apesbdn waysfs opey
2 MNIW snoauejja3siy
IH3A M3N 3NNSSY | 000°EY MNIW 000°EY vBZ 6 | v1G'8E | B69'BE | ZGGBE | BZZGE GEO'GE | 90Z'9E [ S3PIYBA
ejides
[CREED) = % 0057169 [1€6'G/9 | 000'0ZG | 000’839 88,629 | pLLLL9 | 098'€09 | 650965 | €8L485 | 692036 | viBPIS [ vi0CLS
{00g] = £ 00G'Zr | LI6GE | OLEZZ | O0O'EP G99'LE \€2 iy | 6CLO¥ | vvEGE | 0GZ6r | 00LOr | 606'LS | 9S9'Lb
Q39ONVHONN 1S3 [ 0002 ANINW 0002 = SCH'k 0002 SLETL 929’1 9gY’L GLE'L Tl vZZ't 091} 8€9 [EEEIE
QJ3ONVHONN LS3 | 561 HNINW 0002 508'L 599 000'Z FEAH 9.2 000'L 68kt B 86F '} 0r8'L Ll sayddng
J3ONVHONN 1S3 | 00§ MNIW 000Z 005’} €18 005°Z 0002 080 Sz8 ¥.0'9 S9l'y Z¥Z'S oFSF uonEnNSIUIWPY
J3IONVYHONN LS3 [ ¥68°E MNIW 006'2Z [909'teZ | LG6'ZL | 00S'ZZ G8.'GZ | 62epe | €b99¢ | GOL'EC [ BIO0'LE [ ELY'EE [ Z6ZWE | 9SLLE 1e6a
J3IONVHONN 1S3 | - HNIW 000'6 000'6 05L'9 000'6 ] 000'6 000'6 0sz's 0006 000'6 SIE'6 000's abpnr
ﬁ unog jedisunpy
] s T 000609 | 0Z0'0F9 | 069'Z6¥ | D00'GZ9 | £2+'265 | €8y #95 | LEL'€9S | 612095 [ €EG'8ES | 699'0LS | SO6'ZIS | 9SE¥9¥ [
INOD OL 31wd M3N | - ALNNOD ¥3d LIWY M3N - »NIW 08€9Z | 0BE9Z | GBL6EL | OBE9Z 008G | 008GZ | 00862 | 008GZ | 00B'GZ | 008G | CO8'GZ | 0062 yaiedsig Aunog soyedery
| E HNIW pasuadxa Juawdinbg
] - YNIW [ sauoudsjal
Mo138 Tivi3a [(610°2H) HNIW 0zg'6l | 6E9'LE | 069'ZL [ 000'0Z 0EE'8Z | 892'9L | 299’8l 186'8L | 089'bZ | v88'GE | 9kL8l | 9Z6 ¥l snoaueji@dsiw g sayddng
Q3ONVHONN 1S3 | €44 HNIW 0052 LZL'T EEAD 0052 259 69V'T ¥89'Z 529 6991 6L Gl8'L rog’L Bujuieq g uogedsnp3
QIONVHONN 153 [(5¥Z') HNIW 0009 S¥Z'6 €€9'G 000'8 £E€Z'S L88'E €Y'y 666'€ 695'0 718'9 OLB'L SO0'E | swuopun
LIanNvy M3IA3Y | 18472 ALSIHO/YNYA/Ar 00092 | 61Z'8L | 068'%L | 000'9Z Syl 0z | GGe8L | tZllZ | vOE6L | 9G6'EL | ZZLEL | viZ'OL | 29270 SouBINSU| geI] pue dwoD SIXIoM
IWOD OL310ND | ¥1Z'9 [ MN3NW 000’y [ 982’8 | OLG'LE | OZL'ES 091Gy | ¥9ELS | Gev'eS | Goa'6y [ ZewGr | zTiTLYy | 642'8T | €662 @dueInsul yueaH
EFpL SIOVM 30 %01 - XNIW 000'0r | IGG'SE | GZ8'9Z | 00GLE 0Z6'LE | 056G | ZB0'GE | 9GG9E | ¥9v'¥E | LIG'EE | /B8G'GE | ¥¥i'ZE Y1NS/21ePaN/Ydd
axvos [(L9e'Gh) [IETEN 000'00% | 29€'Gky | LGB'0SE | 000'GOY LGO'86C | GO9'LJE | 98y LOE | JE9'LOE | LZv'LPE | ZEE'PEE | BLOBYE | PLZLIE [ saueles
3SVaWONI 153 [(529°1) ALSIHO/VYNYQ/Ar 0069 5ZL'8 0059 005'9 001’9 0029 8£9'0 005’y 509'G 000G 000'S 005y 3oueINSUl JasinID
] - MNIW I seb Jasinig
(IALLYANISNOD | 6206 MNINW 0000 | GZ6'0Z | OLBZL | OOO'SE ZELvC | S25ZE | BL6¥e | @rcOp | LLG'GE | GIGEE | 9886 | £85ZC 2oueuauieWYjiO/SED J8SINID
7 suonesadg
SLNIWWOD 2102 | IDONVHD JuswwoD/AY 4 1ebpng | |eroy [y ow e | 13bpng lenoy len2y lendy lenoy lenoy [erdy | [endy lenoy
13N 1102 910z 9L0Z 8102 GLozZ rL0Z ELOZ ZLOZ L0z 010z 6002 8002

sasuadxg L3ajes d1qng

AITIVA ANISWNTOD 40 NMOL




8LOZ/PLIE - L4vdQ

| = = = 0000L | /v629 | 088726 | 0O0OZL 058¢e_ | - [= 1- 3 l
| 102 - HOLvH3INID O¥3W3 | 000°0L | | ByO
G99'EL | 000'0DZ waysfs auoydejal
[ =miwng
058'z2 s|eJajuad pue sig;ndwo?)
| uojeADURY @20
| [ sayousg
13d0ONW3Y LP6'Z8 | 612’64 | 00O'0OL - - - - Ng UONEJISIUIWPY UMO |
[ [ iendes
| [ [
%% 40 ISYIYONI LS3 >._.m_mo_m<z<oa_. 000'GZ [OLO'LL [ O00BZS | 000CL | SSEZ9 | 20499 |[¥9.L¥9 | BLG99 |09E69 [ 09999 | LLY'E9 [6O¥LS | ,w.mss um___<_. uonelues
|
3INA3HOS | - < - - 160'26C | 6PL'LY | BPL'LY | 8PLLy | 8BPL'LY | BPLLY lIEH umo - wmm_.ﬂea.mmmm._
- - - - D00'EZ9 | 562 GBO | P200LS | DOSGEr | LLE8LY | LEL'B/E | 6B8'Z/E | SZE'LLE | EVO'LBZ | ¥O0'282 | €S0'GOE | ¥ES'ELT [
OE6'¥OL | DE6'+OL 6818 % B * - BARUBOU| DILIOUODT
ONIddVYW SID | - ALSIEOANYA/Ar | - = - = = 2 - = Budden si9
PV NvITD/3SNIdX3 FAIHDHY | - ALSIHO/YNYQ/Or | - s * = = § - - asuadxa aAyalY
[ 3ONVIVE OL | 2401 ALSI¥O/YNYQ/Ar | £99'9 LBS'S LEG'F 16L'S L60'L YSY'E 6Tr'E PEE'T 0¥’z €ETT 69E'C 805'Z suoneognd pue sang
WNAN3Y343 3181SSOd | 696'L ALSIHONNYQ/Ar | 0002 SE SE 000 096'L 16’1 LI 0z 2041 - [ | asuadx3 uondal3 |
NMOQXVY3HE TIv.L3d 33S | 950'% ALSI¥D/WNYO/Or | 00008 | v¥6'GZ | 26902 | 000'BZ | ZLL'6E | O62'SL | 2/0'8L | 660'CL | €va@'sl | Zegvl | 6S¥'6L | - |eUOjIUBEoUBLBJUIELL 200
9L0Z SY IWVS 1S3 | 005 ALSIYO/YNYQ/Or | 0006 005’8 orZ'9 005'8 18v'8 005°L 8869 2821 9259 viS'S 046'S Jajem pue 103 - sanIiN SO
| I 2 | - - - - - - - - BN PUE JUSY 8210
9102 S¥Y IWVS 1S3 [(29L'S) ALSI¥D/WNYQ/Or | 000'S Z9L0L | vEl'l 000'S 961'S Zvo'L BEP'ZL | 9BF'SL | £L0°S G6¥ L VSEVL | LLZ9L [ esuadxa Jaindwog
Saxe} 340 %L - LIr | 291 SIXVL IHIO %L - LI | 182 szi'e SLL'E BZL'E S90'E 9v0'E 110 L00'E LE2'e B9L'E 616'C L6L'2 saag sjainseall Qunod
NMOOXY348 TIv.L3a 338 [(Liv'es) ALSI¥O/YNVO/Or | 000'0E [ LL¥'08 | S8E€'8Z | 000'ZZ | L6B'LE | 65222 | £22'€Z | B8ES'OL |- £ L.5%6) |- . snoaue|eosiy
9L0Z SV IWYS 1S3 [(25r'S) ALSIMO/YNYQ/Or | 00062 | 25¢'¥E | 09922 | GGL'AZ | B8I9'€C [ 19l'ze | 8E9'vc | €p0'0Z | Z6L'9L | OGL'LL | /5%l | ZB6'EC SpUOg PUE BJUEINSU|
rodd 910z NOYd NMOQ 1S3 | 886'%L | ALSI¥O/WNYQ/Or | 00S'S2 | 2LS'0L | €956 000'S 618'S 866'S 8.6'% 85€'E 9zZ'T IGEE 60L'E SZE'E abejsod pue saiddng
9L0Z S¥ IWVS 1S3 [(e6E'L) | ALSRIO/YNYA/Ar | 00S'S £68'9 005’y 005'S 9LL's 000's L8t LBO'S 08S'¥ 95Ty £08'8 zsey auoydajal
[ IvS 4O %S 1S3 | 2e9 | VS SSOHO 40 %S - LIr | 05Z'6 819'8 £80'9 00.°L 995’9 8€8'G £08'9 €0L'9 ¥Z6'S 128's 180'9 Z05'S [ uoisuag
$3880H 8 HJ3LS ONIGQY | BSL'ZL [ ALSIO/YNYQ/Or [ 0000E | Zv87ZL | Z€2€L | 000kl | /98°€L [ Ziz'slL | Z/9'vL | LBB'OL | 69,8 GLTLL | 8S5L €592 souBInsU| LhieaH |
WS 4O %8 - LrT [(0EL'1) IvS SSOYO JO %8 - AT | 00B'FL | OE6'GL | BPZ'SL | OZEZh | pSL'TL | S9L'ZL [ 96L°ZL | €896 Z800L | ¥IS'6 60Z0L | 6.5'8 saxe] |joJAed
Hd3lS + gyvod | /99'SE | [ advoa | ooo'seL | eee'6vL | E09'E0L | DOD'¥SL | 6¥BZEL | LB6'LEL | 906'0OrL | vlZ'2ZL | 0ZO'GLL | @69'ZLL | €56'2LL | 9/0°201 | sauees
NOILYIND VD | vZr'6l BA3Y 334/LIWY3d SSOYD JO %06 - LIT | 000 €9L | 9/GEvl | Y6666 | 00G¥. | O0Ew. | 28L'PS | BYB'EE | PLZLy [ €00ZE | Z06'6E | 09TGE | GL8'GY uoyoadsu) Buiping
3SY3¥ONI LS3AOW 1S3 | Siv'y [ WPNE + 1FT 01994 - LT | 005'9¢ | G802 | 0S6'6L | 000'LZ | OOB'6L | 00G'6L | ¥9Z6L | 00P'8L | 00L'8L | 0S0'8L | Z¥i'LL | ODE'ZL 1PNy pue bununoxoy
LJONIMOTTIWINNTG OTIM | Z29°4L | [ ALSISO/VNVQ/Qr | 000'8F | BZE9E | G6LPE | 0000 | OS89E | £20'GE | 6EL6E | 800'ZZ | 2Zv8'SZ | ¥9L'OE | £0S€C | 8652 IR
9L0Z SY INVS 1S3 | ZZL | _ALSINOD/MNVO/Ar | 006 8/¢ £ee 005 982 [ €L [ 99 06E BYE L0L buisianpy
SINIWNOD 10T v113d SiuBWIWOD/AYIqIsucdsay 19bpng | |enpy  [1ovowe | 19bpng | |enoy | lempy | [BMOY | |emoy | |emPy | lemdy | [BNRDY | [BNRY
102 9L0Z 9102 9102 5102 rLOZ €102 Z10Z 1102 0L0Z 6002 8002 ]
0570 or'o 9g°0 ZE'0 £r°0 [ £r°0 ] 0570 )
| sainjipuadxy IAREIISIUNUPY
Q3aN3INY AITIVA INISWNTOD 30 NMOL




8102w/ - 1dvdd

1 0522 005G T i TousbupuoD

AOYL ¥3d 000's | abeuielg UEqIN

AQ¥L ¥3d 0SL'€ 000'0L uoisinadns jo8loid JUswaned

AOYL ¥3d 00§’ 005'Z peoy uokue) aneld

J4dM NO IN3ON3d30 000'S 000'L souesisse Buuueid
005'/L 000’61 _ TAOYL |

GLE'L SIE'L Asuabunue)d

3NOQ HONW ALL3¥d 0002 00S'ZL B soipnis/Apnis el L

| dN ONIdWYS 000'0Z 000’9 pecy uohueq apeld

IONYHD ON 3LVdIDILNY 00S'E 005'E | Jouueld 1SSV buiuueld

JONYHD ON JLVdIDILNY SZL'ET szL'ee | ) quiaJ ou - Buluue|d

00005 005'9% - I AiHd

|
- 5 [ 00069 90L'LS 900'GZ 000'29 6EC'CL 29%¥'ZS 8ll'LY 00Z'sL 267’9 220's LGE'EL 689’8
f NOSLOQ | 005t - Qos'L = = = = Snoaue|[@IsIy
g - : - [
MO138 1Iv.L30 NOSLOQ | 005'ZL Q00'SL LoL'pL Q00’61 €48°LC soz'Le €89'ZE 251’9 ZIB'E 195'9 L6L'ZL 6v0'8 ssasuibua umo |
MO39 TIv.L3d NOS.L0d | 000'0S 901 '9E Sv8'09 00S'sy Q9E'vY IGZ'LE S6v'L 870’6 0Z5'C GS¥ 095 org seuueid umo |,
SINIWWOD 2102 swawwodAlqisuodsay webpng | EnRY | 1Y OWE | 18bpng lenioy [eny 1oy ey IEM2Y e lenay enjoy
2102 9L0Z gLoz aLoe slog FLOZ €102 cLoz Loz QLoz 6002 8002

suonoaloig @suadxy Buluoz pue Buluueid Jo3 poddng pue jiejag

AITIVA INISINNTOD 40 NMOL




8L0Z/rLIT - LdvyEa

| I | _ I [ 1ebpnq UIWPE 23S - %Jed HL UIBUIELL 0} SO0 1350 0} pasn aq 0} Spund s 310N

| _ [ [ 1 [ UIWPY %82Md %eZ - JU/SZ$ @ SJ4 0081 153 v SION

(00S) - Aouabunuo? (000'9) _o._Eoo ounbso [(000'S 1) %Jom uoAue) aneld @ Q Aemabeureiq ((000'Z) el di| peoy uokued apeld € SI0N

| | [ 18d 000’z © SIVUBHUS G g 910N |

| | | (00S1) 158 18Ul (000'2) UBUL JW 1L 910N
L | (005'1) siiedayd ‘(000' L) J91emn (000°) PEARUCD pEAYMOLY d S10N

3JaUMas|a PUE uny JajunH UO SUNLIDAO 1500 [enuajod 1oy Aousbunuod -0 310N

3SESI0UI % SLUNSSE - UMOPUNS AQ Sublsag UiM JOBJUOD pamaual :g 3joN

sJepnb pue j2alis apnjoul 0} 000 00€$ -V 210N

[ | [ 'S310N §L0Z

| | | [

196pNq UIWPE 935 - YJed H.L UIEILIEW O} }SOO }2SHO O} Pasn @q 0} spund G 310N

| i _ 7 1y/SZ® 8Jaymas|a pajeolieun sy 009 153 ¥ AION

_ [ | (00s) - Aouabunuod *(000°9) 104u0D oUNbsop '€ 3IoN
“(g10z mun uaddey jou Aew) 710z Jo} Japin, pue yoiomoliian buippe - Jad 000’z @ seouenus 2 12 SION
[ I I [ [ (005'1) 353 53Wi0 “(000°7) UBYL JW L 210N
(005'1) saeday (000" 1) J2¥eM UU/STD SI00DZ S3GAGH - PAMaUS] 10U J9EJIUO3 PESUMALIY 1Q S1ON
| [ 3JAUMSS|3 puE Uny JajunH UO SUNLANO S0 [epualod Joj Aousbunuo) D ajoN
1U/GZ @ S1U OZE - 291|10d BJIX PUB S2QUOH JO 1500 Swnsse - umopung Ag subisag yim 0Bju02 Maual jou pid g 3ioN

B”ﬂﬁm pue 133a5s apnjsul 0} 000'00€% v 210N
‘SSION LL0Z
z z ¥ = = o¥s'9L | - = = $60°'SlL g10'e 000'0F & 000'sz | - _
H3IWIVd ops'9lL ¥60'G1 gL0'e 000’0t - - = | J2ui0
HIWIVd juuad J5jEM ULIOIS
HIWTVd 000'SZ abeuielp JloABsaY A2100D
HIANWIVd [ Buined aue Aemuiey
HIWIVd | dwnd dwng 3jfeg
HIWTVd - - lIEAN JalaWIa Jieday
H3IWIvd JRAUQPRIGIN - UIBIQ 8 3ABd
_ 1eudes
|
S 3loN - n__z<.5>mz 000'9 000'9 v62's 000'9 000'9 000'9 000’9 000'9 000'9 000's 000'9 000'S JSNIL UOREAIDISUOD
| |
056’702 | - = I= 000°ZLS | 0SO'L0E | 945'LL 00522y | 699°'L1E L0S'LSE 868'69 96¥'v0L P0E'06 22¥'00L | 69£'98 £2L'8LL |
(G21'1) € 310N - ¥3IWTvd | 005’9 529'L 0£0'8 00s'ee | 968'€ 9££'8 S6.'91 2£9's - = z 5994 |euoIssajold
000'StL ¥ 310N - ¥3AWTvd | 000'GL | - 085'9 000°'02 $3aqqoH - sabem/Aieles
000't Z 310N - ¥3IWTVd | 000'tL 0000} ooo'ot 000'0L ov8'oL oro's ovo's Apisgns ussy JaumoawoH
9ElL H3IWTvd | 000'S 98’y LIEY 000'6 9vz's 509'C e’y ISL'y yor's £05'S 89l's LEL'6 Ananoe yuliad Jajem uuols
ozg L 31ON - ¥IWTVd | 00S'E 089' 6L0'% 00S'E SE9'S 568 SEL'S 886'C £6¥'0L /62'z2 | v10'02 £05'92 BOUBUBUIBI PUNQID
696'L H¥3IWTvd | 000'S1 LEQ'EL £zl'o0l 000'SL 9LB'El 086'cl £92'EL 060'9L LET'TL 9/5'eL | s8z'zL £26'L1L Bunybii yeang
000'Z H¥3IWTvd | 0002 8Ll 000’z 528 [Ada bulues|) 19ang
00S'2 Q 3LON - ¥3WTvd | 005'L £82'Y 00S'6 869'0L 181’6 28z'6 uny Jajuny - JaleMauie
(see's) D 310N - H3Wvd | 000'9 S8E'cl S8Y 006'S 1.8 0L8'Z vEL'L L9¥'8 961", vl ZE6'9 | 599'L | swo
¥zL'p) H3IWIVd | 005’ $29'L L9’y 00s'z §S0°C 968 £€8'Z 1SL'L Siv'y Z59'L €LY 820’ BoUBURJUIEIN 3|2IYSA
099'L H3WTvd | 000'e ore’l 9zz'l 000t oSy 9lE'g zoZ S19 Al £61°C 098'L 162C ] [ subig
(z02'1) ¥3IWIVd | 000'e 0Ly 9LL'T 000'€ 182' 828l £86'L 5z0'L ZSE'L £00°L £6¥ ¥8¥'Z | Buding
(rer'L) 8 310N - ¥3W1vd | 000'8 ¥8r'6 0sg's 009'sL | o9r'zlL 862'9 008'2 950'v 889't 06€'2 €O0E'V 5162 |eAoway mous
ovL'L8L v 3LON _ HIWTVd | 000’02y | 092'2€2 | 20S'TL 000'00E | 608'LYT L6¥'682 v1T'Sl ZL5'6E ¥19'6€ 90F v LrL'Le LEL'LS SIBPNOALBNS
IDONYHI sjuswWo/ANIqisuodsay webpng | |enpy | YW OW 6 | 1ebpng Ny | lenpy |ENDY BNy [ENIDY [EnY | [EnpyY | lenpy
13N LL02Z 9102 9102 9102 sz | pLoz €10z zLoz 1102 oLoz 6002 8002
suonyoolold asuadxgy sHIOM D1jqnd 40} Woddns pue e3aqg
A3aN3NY ASTIVA INISANT0D 40 NMOL




4:02PM Town of Columbine Valley

03/13/18 Payroll Liability Balances - CO Withholding Monthly Rpt
January 2018
BALANCE -
Payroll Liabilities
CO - Withholding 1,706.00
Total Payroll Liabilities 1,706.00

Page 1



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Background:

Attachments:

Town of

'%(ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 20, 2018
Town Speed Limit Discussion
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

At the February meeting, Trustee Boyle discussed lowering the speed
limit in parts or all of Town. At that meeting the Board tabled the
issue until March and directed staff to produce any document or
study relevant to the discussion.

Brookhaven Study Jan/Feb 2013
Stolfus Study 7/20/2015

Stolfus Study 8/30/2017

CDOT Speed Limit Brochure



Speed Limits in the town of Columbine Valley

25 MILES PER HOUR:

Old town (except by the country club where it is 15 mph)
The Village
Brookhaven

Hunters Run

20 MILES PER HOUR:
Burning Tree

Willowcroft ( Willowcroft has one sign when you are leaving the neighborhood, not
entering)

15 MILES PER HOUR:
Wilder Lane

Columbine Country Club at 17 Fairway Lane

NO SIGNS: This may be due to the speed limit signs on the main streets closest to the
neighborhood’s entrances.

Avignon
Country Club Villas

Columbine Valley Estates



All Traffic Data Services
1/31/13 & 2/1/13
Brookhaven Lane/So of Bowles
Daily Trips 260
AM/PM Peak Hr.-28/23

Brookhaven Ln/Brookhaven Pl
Daily Trips-337
AM/PM Peak Hr.-47/36



“Regarding trip generation, we are always required and it is typical traffic engineering procedure to use
ITE published data. The land use code within ITE for housing is based on a typical residential
development, similar to the one that you and | live in. However, ITE does have a category for Senior
Adult Housing — Detached. There aren’t many studies or data with that use, but there are average trip
rates provided. A comparison shows that those units generate about 40 percent of the daily traffic and
30 percent of the peak hour traffic of a typical residential subdivision.”



All Traffic Data Services, Inc
9660 W 44th Ave
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033
www.alltrafficdata.net

Page 2
T
Site Code: 4

Station ID:
BROOKHAVEN S/O BOWLES AVE

Start 01-Feb-13
Time Fri NB SB Total
12:00 AM 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0
03:00 1 1 2
04:00 0 0 0
05:00 4 0 4
06:00 12 0 12
07:00 26 2 28
08:00 20 5 25
09:00 15 0 15
10:00 15 3 18
11:00 14 0 14
12:00 PM 9 2 11
01:00 15 6 21
02:00 15 6 21
03:00 12 3 15
04:00 13 4 17
05:00 11 13 24
06:00 9 3 12
07:00 3 5 8
08:00 1 1 2
09:00 3 2 5
10:00 1 2 3
11:00 2 1 3
Total 201 59 260
Percent 77.3% 22.7%
AM Peak 07:00 08:00 07:00
Vol. 26 5 28
PM Peak 13:00 17:00 17:00
Vol. 15 13 24
Total 385 126 511
Percent 75.3% 24.7%
ADT ADT 251 AADT 251



All Traffic Data Services, Inc Page 1

9660 W 44th Ave
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033 D
www.alltrafficdata.net
Site Code: 4
Station ID:

BROOKHAVEN S/O BOWLES AVE

Start 31-Jan-13
Time Thu NB SB Total
12:00 AM 2 0 2
01.00 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0
03.00 1 1 2
04:00 0 0 0
05:00 4 0 4
06:00 14 1 15
07:00 22 2 24
08:00 18 4 22
09:00 16 1 17
10:00 10 2 12
11:00 9 1 10
12:00 PM 11 2 13
01:00 12 6 18
02:00 13 1 14
03.00 15 4 19
04:00 7 12 19
05:.00 8 15 23
06:00 8 4 12
07:00 1 3 4
08:00 2 0 2
09.00 7 4 11
10:00 2 1 3
11:00 2 3 5
Total 184 67 251
Percent 73.3% 26.7%
AM Peak 07:00 08:00 07:00
Vol. 22 4 24
PM Peak 15:00 17:00 17:00

Vol. 15 15 23



All Traffic Data Services, Inc Page 1

9660 W 44th Ave
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033 <EETn
www.alltrafficdata.net
Site Code: 3
Station ID:
BROOKHAVEN LN W/O BROOKHAVEN PL
EB
Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 756 999 Total
01/31113 0 0 0 [} 0 2 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 V] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0
04.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:00 5 4 0 2 1 1 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
08:00 1 3 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
09:00 1 2 4 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
10:00 3 0 5 4 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
11:00 0 2 4 4 2 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
12 PM 0 3 0 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
13:00 0 1 3 5 1 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 10
1400 2 3 8 2 1 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
15:00 0 0 2 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
16:00 1 1 6 8 1 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 17
17:00 0 2 6 6 4 0 0 0 0 Q 0 ¢} 0 0 18
18:00 1 0 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
19:00 1 1 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i1
20:00 1 1 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 12
21:00 0 1 4 7 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
22:00 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 V] 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
23:.00 0 0 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Total 16 24 60 76 21 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200
Daily 15th Percentile : 18 MPH
50th Percentile : 25 MPH
85th Percentile : 30 MPH
96th Percentile : 34 MPH
Mean Speed(Average) : 24 MPH
10 MPH Pace Speed : 21-30 MPH
Number in Pace : 136
Percent in Pace : 68.0%

Number of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0.0%



All Traffic Data Services, Inc Page 3

9660 W 44th Ave
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033 3 =
www.alltrafficdata.net ] '
Site Code: 3
Station ID:
BROOKHAVEN LN W/O BROOKHAVEN PL
WB
Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total
01/3113 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:00 [V} 0 4 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
08:00 1 0 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
09:00 0 0 0 4 3 1 [} 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 8
10:00 1 0 1 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
11:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
12 PM 2 0 1 3 1 1 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 8
13:00 0 1 1 2 3 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 7
14:00 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 3
16:00 0 1 2 3 6 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 12
16:00 0 0 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
17:00 0 4 4 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
18:00 0 0 4 3 1 1 0 0 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 g
18:00 2 1 0 2 1 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
20:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
21:00 0 Q 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 1
22:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23.00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 2
Total 7 8 27 41 26 5 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 114
Daily 15th Percentile : 21 MPH
50th Percentile : 27 MPH
85th Percentile : 33 MPH
95th Percentile : 35 MPH
Mean Speed(Average) : 27 MPH
10 MPH Pace Speed : 22-31 MPH
Number in Pace : 69
Percent in Pace : 60.5%

Number of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0.0%



9660 W 44th Ave
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033
www.alltrafficdata.net

All Traffic Data Services, Inc \\ Page 4
3’ D

Site Code: 3
Station ID:
BROOKHAVEN LN W/O BROOKHAVEN PL
WB
Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76
Time 16 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total
02/01/13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
02:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
03:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
04:00 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 1
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 4] 0 0 0 0 0
07.00 2 1 2 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
08:00 0 1 3 6 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
09:00 1 1 0 4 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
10:00 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 ] Q 0 0 Q 0 3
11:00 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 4
12 PM 4 0 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 11
13:00 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
14:00 1 2 4 2 2 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
15:00 0 0 1 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
16:00 0 3 6 2 0 [} 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 11
17:00 0 5 4 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
18:00 0 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 v} Q 0 0 ] 0 6
19:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
20:00 0 1 2 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
21:00 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 1] 0 3
22:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total 10 17 33 38 14 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 117
Daily 15th Percentile : 18 MPH
50th Percentile : 25 MPH
85th Percentile : 31 MPH
95th Percentile : 35 MPH
Mean Speed(Average) : 25 MPH
10 MPH Pace Speed : 21-30 MPH
Number in Pace : 7
Percentin Pace : 60.7%
Number of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0.0%
Grand
Total 17 25 60 79 40 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 231
Overall 15th Percentile : 18 MPH
50lh Percentile : 26 MPH
851h Percentife : 32 MPH
95lh Percentile : 35 MPH
Mean Speed(Average) : 26 MPH
10 MPH Pace Speed : 21-30 MPH
Number in Pace : 139
Percent in Pace : 60.2%
Number of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0

Percent of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0.0%



All Traffic Data Services, Inc Page 2

9660 W 44th Ave
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033 <D
www.alltrafficdata.net
Site Code: 3
Station 1D:
BROOKHAVEN LN W/O BROOKHAVEN PL
EB
Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total
02/01/13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 Q 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 1] 1 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 1
06:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
07:00 3 0 2 4 1 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
08:00 0 3 2 4 2 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 11
09:00 0 2 10 2 1 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
10:00 2 2 2 3 1 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
11:00 1 2 2 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 14
12 PM 2 2 3 7 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
13:00 1 1 6 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
14:00 0 0 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
15:00 1 0 13 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
16:00 2 1 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
17:00 0 3 4 11 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
18:00 0 0 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
19:00 0 3 6 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
20:00 0 2 4 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
21:00 0 0 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
22:00 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
23:00 0 0 3 1 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Tolal 12 22 86 78 16 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 214
Daily 15th Percentile : 20 MPH
50lh Percentile : 25 MPH
85th Percentile : 29 MPH
95th Percentile : 32 MPH
Mean Speed(Average) : 24 MPH
10 MPH Pace Speed : 21-30 MPH
Number in Pace : 164
Percent in Pace : 76.6%
Number of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0.0%
Grand 28 46 148 154 a7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 414
Total
Overall 156th Percentile : 19 MPH
50th Percentile : 25 MPH
85th Percentile : 30 MPH
95th Percentile : 33 MPH
Mean Speed(Average) : 24 MPH
10 MPH Pace Speed : 21-30 MPH
Number in Pace : 300
Percentin Pace : 12.5%
Number of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0

Percent of Vehicles > 55 MPH : 0.0%



All Traffic Data Services
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033
303-668-0220

File Name : #2 BROOKHAVEN&BROOKHAVEN AM
Site Code : 00000000
Start Date : 1/31/2013

PageNo :1
Groups Printed- Class 1
BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN
Southbound Westbound Northbound Eastbound
| Start Time | 1] L1 | - it Total
07:.00 AM 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 4
07:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2
07:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 9
07:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 11
Total 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 4 0 1 0 0 11 0 0 26
08:00 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2
08:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 3
08:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 9
08:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 5 0 0 10
Total 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 Q0 4 0 2 0 1 10 0 0 24
Grand Total 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 8 0 3 0 1 21 0 0 50
Apprch % 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0| 727 0 273 0 45 955 0 0
Total % 0 0 0 0 0 34 0 0 16 0 6 0 2 42 0 0
BROOKHAVEN PL
Out In Total
[
(oo o ¢
::!jm Thru  Left  Other
£ s ol [
= = fad = NS
:Z' = North A 2]
S R TE™ —2. | N
c = =
ll) < < o 173172013 07:00 AM mEmEE!
4 E 1/31/2013 08:45 AM I 3 o
{ B = | [ [E+ R | - 2
= 5| . Class 1 I 2]
e g Q o 4
5 glo] B*
Left  Thru Rght Other
[ 8 o 8 0
C 1 1 17
Out In Total
BROOKHAVEN PL.




All Traffic Data Services
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033
303-668-0220

File Name : #2 BROOKHAVEN&BROOKHAVEN PM
Site Code : 00000000
Start Date : 1/31/2013

Do U

PageNo :2
BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN
Southbound Westbound Northbound Eastbound

Start Time

Rght | Thru | Left I Other | Agp. Tote

Raht | Thru | Left [ oter | s res

Rght [ Thru | Left | oter | s tan

Rght J Thru J Left | Other [ App. Tetal

Int. Tolal

Peak Hour Analysis From 04:00 PM to 05:45 PM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 05:00 PM

05:00 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 3 0 1 0 4 0 5 0 0 5 11
05:15 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 3 0 0 1 0 1 0 3 0 0 3 7
05:30 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 4 0 0 2 0 2 0 3 0 0 3 9
05:45 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 3 0 0 1 0 1 2 3 0 0 5 9
Total Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 2 0 12 3 0 5 0 8 2 14 0 0 16 36
% App. Total 0 0 0 0 0 833 16.7 0 375 0 625 0 125 875 0 0
PHF [ .000 .000 .000 .000 .000|.000 .833 .500 .000 .750 | .250 .000 .625 .000 .500|.250 .700 .000 .000 .800| .818
BROORAAVEN PLC
Out In Total
[0
0 V] 0 0
‘tht TIU Left  Other
Peak Hour Data
gE N te o
= = = 2o -5 of
-24 <5 North 4 bl g
2 E T | .5
£ = I Peak Hour Begins at 05:00 PM i NEE:
|4 E = o é
B = & + Class 1 8,
& gE |5 al | 6' e
£ 5 i
L 8o &
=
Left Thru Rght Other
5] 0] 3] 0]
]
Out In Total
BROOQKHAVEN PL




All Traffic Data Services
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033

303-668-0220

File Name : #1 BROOKHAVEN&BROOKHAVEN AM
Site Code : 00000000
Start Date :1/31/2013

PageNo :1
Groups Printed- Class 1
BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN
Southbound Westbound Northbound Eastbound
Start Time | Rght| Thru[ Left| Other | Rght] Thru| Left| Other | Rght| Thru| Left| Other | Rght| Thru | Left[ Other | int. Total |
07:00 AM 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1] 4
07:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 7
07:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 10
Total 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9 0 0 21
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 1] 5 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 5 0 0 13
: 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 7
Total | 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 4 0 2 11 0 0 26
GrandTotal| 0 0 0 0 20 o o] o O 20 0 0 47
Apprch % 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 100 0 87 0 0
Total % 0 0 0 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 8.5 0 6.4 42,6 0 0
BROORHAVEN PL
Qut In Tolal
0 [0 [0
[ o [o] I 0]
‘tht Thru  Left Other
B9 175t t 3| ]O
2 2 2o wlS o
; 1 lels North ] ©) 3
(@ | |YE— —3 e
> | = S
= =l 1/31/2013 07:00 AM = 5 a
ke L £ 1/31/2013 08:45 AM - 8 <
8 ] =3 ¥+ Zlo 2
R = Class 1 = =
S o Q o 9
- 18 -
Left Thru Rght Other
4 o[ o[ 0
8 [_4 7]
Out In Total
BROOKHAVEN PL




All Traffic Data Services
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033
303-668-0220

File Name : #1 BROOKHAVEN&BROOKHAVEN AM
Site Code : 00000000
Start Date : 1/31/2013

PageNo :2
BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN
Southbound Westbound Northbound Eastbound

Start Time | Rght | Thru | Left [ omer | s rew | Rght [ Thru | Left | oter | sgp ron | Rght | Thru | Left | ther | s rea | Rght | Thru | Left] omer | Taa | 01 Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 07:00 AM to 08:45 AM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 07:45 AM

07:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 5 10
08:00 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 3
08:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 3
08:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 5 0 0 2 0 2 1 5 0 0 6 13
Total Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 M 0 0 11 0 0 4 0 4 2 12 0 0 14 29
% App. Total 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 100 0 14.3 85.7 0 0
PHF | .000 .000 .000 .000 .000.000 .550 .000 .000 .550|.000 .000 .500 .000 .500|.500 .600 .000 .000 .583| .558
BROORHAVEN PC
Out In Total
0 0 0
[ 0] 0] 0] 0]
:‘ij|ht Thru  Left Other
Peak Hour Data
& B = ¥ o | M
=il 4. e
E North A | BT
E Y E? 2l (M H
c| cla
= = = Peak Hour Begins at 07:45 AM | 5
. £ 5 =) I'<ﬂ
§~§ 7c?_¢ Class 1 f::g g
0 3 °lg Q Sz
£ 5 @
= o (o305 1 i
Left Thru Rght Other
[ 4 o[ o 0
2 4 6
Out In Toltal
BROOKHAVEN PL




All Traffic Data Services
Wheat Ridge,CO 80033
303-668-0220

File Name : #2 BROOKHAVEN&BROOKHAVEN AM
Site Code : 00000000
Start Date : 1/31/2013

PageNo :2
M BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN BROOKHAVEN PL BROOKHAVEN LN
Southbound Westbound Northbound Eastbound

Start Time | Rght [ Thru | Left | other | s e | Rght | Thru | Left | oter | o010 | Rght [ Thru | Left | oter | am vea | Rght | Thru | Left [ other [ sop 0m | 1ot Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 07:00 AM to 08:45 AM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 07:00 AM

07:00 AM

0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 4
07:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 2
07:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 3 0 1 0 4 0 3 0 0 3 9
07:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 5 11
Tolal Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 10 4 0 1 0 5 0 11 0 0 11 26
% App. Tolal 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 80 0 20 0 0 100 0 0
PHF | .000 .000 .000 .000 .000|.000 .417 .000 .000 .417].333 .000 .250 .000 .313|.000 .550 .000 .000  .550| .591
BROORHAVEN PL
Out In Total
0
0 0 Q [4]
::Ijhl Thru  Left Other
»
Peak Hour Data
—[o] (o]
N [lsr t ] ]O
= =lo =5
El — = North a1 L
S| [E— «—3
> - = cla
I~ Sl Peak Hour Begins at 07:00 AM - JS
he L — k=]
e £ 3 Class 1 + 3,
C 5| = 1 40
=le] ko] 9 o 9
" g g o Qﬁi
L9
Out In Tolal
BROOKHAVEN Pl




tolfus

July 20, 2015

J.D. McCrumb

Town Administrator

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado
2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Re: Results of Speed and Cut-Thru Traffic Studies
Mr. McCrumb:

Stolfus & Associates, Inc. (Stolfus) have completed the speed and cut-thru traffic studies
requested by the Town of Columbine Valley. Al traffic data was collected between June 16"
and June 18", Prior to the collection of data, Mr. Brian Smith of the Columbine Valley Country
Club confirmed that there were no organized events occurring at the club that would generate
higher than normal traffic volumes along Fairway Lane.

Speed Study

The speed study was conducted along eastbound Fairway Lane entering the Town of
Columbine Valley. The location of the study is indicated on the attached map.

The following provides a summary of the speed study results:

Number of Observations: 2,756

Average Speed: 25.6 MPH

85" Percentile Speed: 29.2 MPH

Typically, the posted speed limit is set at the 85" percentile speed based on the presumption
that most drivers travel at a speed that is reasonable and prudent for the conditions. Some
discretion is permitted when setting speed limits (typically they are set at 85" percentile speed
+/- 5 MPH).

Based upon the speed study, a 25 MPH posted speed limit is appropriate.

Data from the speed study is also attached.

Cut-thru Traffic Study

A license plate survey was conducted on June 17" and June 18" at the locations shown on the
attached map. The purpose of the survey was to determine the extent to which northbound
Platte Canyon Road traffic destined for eastbound Bowles Avenue is “cutting thru” Town to

5690 DTC Boulevard, Suite 101W » Greenwood Village, CO 80111 ¢ phone: 303-221-2330 o fax: 303-221-2331 ¢ www.stolfusandassociates.com



Mr. J.D. McCrumb
July 20, 2015
Page 2

bypass congestion at the Platte Canyon Road / Bowles Avenue intersection. Congestion and
traffic patterns are most conducive to cut-thru behavior during the weekday a.m. peak hour;
therefore, the study was conducted between 7 a.m. and 9 a.m. on both days. The results are
shown in Table 1 (raw data is also attached).

Table 1
Results of License Plate Matching Study
Matches
Collected [ ]
Plates Middlefield | Brookhaven
Street Date Road Lane
, 6/17/2015 128 6 0
Fairway Lane
6/18/2015 146 6 1
. 6/17/2015 16 1 0
Village Court
6/18/2015 22 4 0

Along Fairway Lane, a total of 274 license plates were recorded entering Town between 7 and 9
a.m. Of these, 12 matches were recorded with vehicles leaving Town via Middlefield Road. One
match was recorded using Brookhaven Lane.

A total of 38 license plates were recorded entering Town via Village Court. Five matches were
recorded leaving Town via Middlefield Road.

Based upon the small number of license plate matches, cut thru traffic along the subject
roadways does not appear to be a significant problem for the Town.

Thank you for the opportunity to conduct this study for the Town of Columbine Valley. Please let
me know if | can be of further assistance or if there are any questions regarding the results.
Regards,

STOLFUS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Matthew J. Brown, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer



Map D
Columbine Valley
Street System

(D=License plate survey location
(S)=Speed study location

A2
BROOKHAVEN TRL )
-

]
Sri
3.
£ BROOKHAVEN LN
S
£
&
EAGLE
PAR
6
"Z'g F oA
i"(‘,vr &
)
- -t
s}'j
- q
F 0
‘g
® :
y T
g FAIRWAY e FAIRWAY oRNER S
4 s
b/ RIVIERA
;
i 5
Fi o
I/ SPYGLASS
J ssoce,

FAIRXV‘AY

ZONING
@ Unincorporated Enclaves
g N
% 0 0.1 0.2
%“é; — T
5 Miles




Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley Traffic Study

Locatien: Eastbound Fainway Ln
Start Date 6/16/2015
Start Time 0:00
Posted Speed: 5
Date/Time 5-14 MPH

06/16/2015 00:00 - 00:14
06/16/2015 00:15 - 00:29
06/16/2015 02:30 - 00:44
06/16/2015 03:45 - 00:59
06/16/2015 01:00 - 01:14
06/16/2015 01:15 - 01:29
06/16/2015 01:30 - 01:44
06/16/201501:45 - 01.59
06/16/2015 02:00 - 02:14
06/16/2015 02:15 - 02:29
06/16/2015 02:30 - 02:44
06/16/2015 02:45 - 02:59
06/16/2015 03:00 - 03:14
06/16/2015 03:15 - 03:29
©6/16/201503:30 - 03:44
06/16/2015 03:45 - 03:59
C6/16/2015 04:00 - 0414
06/16/2015 04:15 - 04:29
06/16/2015 04:30 - 04:44
06/16/2015 04:45 - 04:59
06/16/2015 05:00 - 05:14
06/16/2015 0515 - 05:29
06/16/2015 0530 - 05:44
06/16/2015 05:45 - 05:59
06/16/2015 06:00 - 06:14
06/16/2015 06:15 - 06:29
06/16/2015 06:30 - 06:44
06/16/2015 06:45 - 06:59
06/16/2015 07:00 - 07:14
06/16/201507:15 -07:29
06/16/2015 07:30 - 07:44
06/16/2015 07:45 - 07:59
06/16/2015 08:00 - 0B:14.
06/16/201508:15 - 08:29
06/16/2015 08:30 - 08:44
06/16/201508.45 - 0B:59
06/16/201503:00 - 09:14
06/16/201503:15 - 09:29
06/16/201503:30 - 03:44
06/16/201509:45 - 09:59
06/16/2015 1000 - 10:14
06/16/2015 10:15 - 10:29
06/16/2015 10:30 - 10:44
06/16/2015 10:45 - 10:59
06/16/2015 11:00 - 11:14
06/16/2015 11:15 - 11:29
06/16/2015 11:30 - 11:44
06/16/2015 11:45 - 11.59
06/16/201512:00 - 12:14
06/16/2015 12:15 - 12:29
06/16/2015 12:30 - 12:44
06/16/2015 12:45 - 1259
06/16/201513:00 - 13:14
06/16/2015 13:15 - 13:23
06/16/2015 13:30 - 13:44
06/16/2015 13:45 - 13:53
06/16/2015 14:00 - 14:14
06/16/2015 14:15 - 14:28
06/16/2015 14:30 - 14:44
06/16/2015 1445 - 14:59
06/16/2015 15:00 - 15:14
06/16/2015 15'15 - 15:29
06/16/2015 1530 - 15:44
06/16/2015 15:45 - 15:59
06/16/2015 16:00 - 16:14
06/16/2015 16:15 - 16:29
06/16/2015 16:30 - 16:44
06/16/2015 16:45 - 16:59
06/16/201517:00 - 17:14
06/16/2015 17:15 - 17:29
06/16/201517:30 - 17:44
06/16/2015 17:45 - 17.59
06/16/2015 18:00 - 18:14
06/16/2015 18:15 - 1329
06/16/2015 18:30 - 13:44
06/16/2015 13:45 - 13:59
06/16/2015 19:00 - 19:14
06/16/2015 19:15 - 19:29
06/16/2015 15:30 - 19:44
06/16/2015 19.45 - 19:59
06/18/2015 20:00 - 20:14
06/16/2015 20:15 - 20:29
06/18/2015 10:30 - 20:44
06/16/2015 20:45 - 20:59
06/16/2015 2100 - 21:14
06/16/2015 21115 - 21:29
06/16/2015 21:30 - 21:44
06/16/2015 21:45 - 21:59
06/16/2015 22:00 - 22:14
06/16/2015 22:15 - 22:29
06/16/2015 22:30 - 22:44
06/16/2015 22:45 - 22:59
06/16/2015 23:00 - 23:14
06/16/2015 23:15 - 23:29
06/16/2015 23:30 - 23:44
06/16/2015 23:45 - 23:59
05/17/2015 00:00 - 00:14
06/17/2015 00:15 - 00:29

 CCOCCEOPOCODOOOO0O0COO00O0OROOOOC0OCCDEDOO00000KRLCORO0O000000000CERRO0REO0O000000000L0000GCREO~DRE0OEDOORRRRRERRRREC

15-19MPH  20-24 MPH

6 GO OB O OB 00000MMNDOOGRO--00HNOOOOMNENWBLE-EOOONWNRNWOORAONEFNONENNOONNE N MNLE-UW-LO0000000000000000000000000000

25-29 MPH  30-34 MPH 3539 MPH

MW e eOWENOOOOOOD0000000000O0O0

w =

O 0 OO MM WE WO WE B WwWWwWWwWww WG~ ER

66 G 6000000000000 00O00HE M LEHLONBROONMELEOONOWOONOOD “0O0BEMNIERRERRHO LN MLRALNNNNNONOMOO=000NO00000000000000000000O0

6O 0000000000000 00000C00C00ONOOCO0O00O00LOOO0000000O000CO0D00000000000000C00000000000COHO00000000000000000000O0

40-44 MPH  45-43 MPH  50-54 MPH  55-53 MPH  60-84 MPH

OGO OO0 000000000000000000C000O0NHO0N000000000000000C00000C000000C000000000000000C000000000000C0C00000

OO0 OO OO0 O0OOO0OC00OD00O00000C0EC0O0D00EC0CDON00000O000000C00C00C000000C000000000000000000000000000000O0C0ORC0D000O

OO OO0 O0O0O0OCOOCD000000D000C0C000D000CCOECDE000000000000000000000000C00C000000000000D0000000000000DAED00O0O0

OO C OO DODOODODOOCOOCO0CO00O0000C0000000000CO00000C00000000000000000000CR0000000A0000000000O00B000O0000CO00CO00O0G

OO COOCOCOCOOOCOCOOOC0000000O0O0OCOECOCOOCO0O00000C00DO000000C00EEOO000000000C00000000000000C00000000000C00C000O0G0

85-69 MPH 70-74 MPH  75-79 MPH  B0O-99 MPH

C OO OO OO0 O000000000000000000C00000000000C0C0C0C0000000000000000COGCOC0R000000000000000000000C00DRDO

00O OO0 OOBOOUOOO0000000OC0CDOOEOO00000COC0A000000UO000000000CO00C0C0C000000000000D0O00O0OO0OO0OCBARORDA

6B OB 0000000000000 0000000O0C0C00C00C00000C000000C0000CCO0C000000000C000C0C0D000000000C0000000000C0O0C00O00 00

OO0 OO DO0O0OOOCOCCO00O0O0000O000000O000C0000000000000000C00O00CCO0CO0CNEO000A0OEO00000000000000000000000000O0OCGOO0C

Total

A WO VWD wAWRLRODOOOCOOOOOOGOG000O0O0O

C 00 O & MWIESEWHELGMNWMAONGEWNE N



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley Tratfic Study
Locatian:
Start Date:
Start Time:
Posted Speed

Date/Time

08/17/2015 00:30 - 00:44
06/17/2015 00:45 - 00:59
06/17/2015 0100 - 01:14
06/17/2015 01:15 - 01:29
06/17/2015 01:30 - 01:44
06/17/2015 01:45 - 01:59
06/17/2015 02:00 - 02:14
06/17/201502:15 - 02:29
06/17/2015 02:30 - 02:44
06/17/2015 02:45 - 0'53
06/17/2015 03:00 - 03:14
06/17/201503:15 - 03:23
06/17/201503:30 - 03:44
06/17/201503:45 - 03:59
06/17/201504:00 - 04:14
06/17/2015 04:15 - 04:29
06/17/2015 04:30 - 04:44.
06/17/2015 04:45 - 04:59
06/17/2015 05:00 - 05:14
06/17/2015 05:15 - 05:29
06/17/2015 05:30 - 05:44
06/17/2015 05:45 - 05:59
06/17/2015 06.00 - 06:14
06/17/2015 06:15 - 06:29
C6/17/2015 06:30 - 0644
06/17/2015 0645 - 06:59
06/17/201507:00 - 07:14
06/17/201507:15 - 07:29
06/17/2015 07,30 - 07:44
06/17/2015 07:45 - 07:53
06/17/2015 08:00 - 08:14
06/17/201508:15 - 08:29
06/17/201508:30 - 0B:44
06/17/2015 08:45 - 08:59
06/17/2015 03:00 - 03:14
06/17/2015 09:15 - 03:29
06/17/2015 03:30 - 0944
05/17/2015 09:45 - 09:59
05/17/2015 10:00 - 10:14
08/17/2015 10:15 - 10:29
©6/17/2015 1030 - 10:44
05/17/2015 10:45 - 10:59
06/17/2015 11:00 - 11:14
06/17/2015 11:15 - 11:29
06/17/2015 11:30 - 11:44
06/17/2015 11:45 - 11:59
06/17/201512:00 - 12:14
06/17/201512:15 - 12:29
06/17/201512:30 - 12:44
06/17/2015 12:45 - 12:59
06/17/2015 13:00 - 13:14
06/17/2015 13:15 - 13:29
06/17/201513:30 - 13:44
06/17/2015 13:45 - 13:59
06/17/2015 14:00 - 14:14
06/17/2015 14:15 - 14:29
086/17/2015 14:30 - 14:44
06/17/2015 14:45 - 14:53
06/17/2015 15:00 - 15:14
06/17/2015 1515 - 15:28
06/17/201515:30 - 15:44
06/17/2015 15:45 - 15:59
06/17/2015 16:00 - 16:14
06/17/2015 16:15 - 16:29
06/17/2015 16:30 - 16:44
06/17/2015 16:45 - 16:59
06/17/2015 17:00 - 17:14
06/17/201517:15 - 17:29
06/17/2015 17:30 - 17.44
06/17/201517:45 - 17:59
06/17/2015 1800 - 1814
06/17/2015 18:15 - 18:29
06/17/2015 18:30 - 18.44
06/17/2015 18 45 - 13:59
06/17/2015 19:00 - 13:14
06/17/2015 13:15 - 19:29
08/17/2015 13:30 - 13:44
06/17/2015 13:45 - 13:59
06/17/2015 20:00 - 20:14
06/17/2015 20:15 - 20:29
06/17/2015 20:30 - 20:44
06/17/2015 20:45 - 20:59
06/17/2015 21:00 - 21:14
06/17/2015 21:15 - 2129
C6/17/2015 21 30 - 21:44
06/17/2015 2145 - 2159
06/17/201522:00 - 22:14
06/17/2015 22:15 - 22:29
06/17/2015 22:30 - 22:44
06/17/2015 22:45 - 22:58
06/17/2015 23:00- 23:14
06/17/2015 23:15 - 23:29
©06/17/2015 23:30 - 23:44
06/17/2015 23:45 - 23:59
06/18/2015 00:00 - 00:14
06/18/2015 00:15 - 00:29
05/18/2015 00:30 - 0044
06/18/2015 0045 - 00:59

5-14 MPH

Eastbound Fairway Ln
6/16/2015

0:00

25

ocnccococuonaoDoDc:><:acoooonaoooococ\:c»—cocnaocooo-—nDaooooODDonoacncocacocOooonaooo-—-oDUDODGOQDOOUDUO

15-19 MPH

- D OB 000006000 HHOBDO0O0OHOREOONOROO R EOHROOOOO WO NKEHKLAOA-OHOODONENOLENNOO-RWHLNOGODOO000000000000G00000G0REE

20-24 MPH  25-29 MPH

D M b NN B AL NENEN®EEYOWNND EARERWUDWWWLANAENNONOWNNDOOOOOOLOOOOO00D0OD

OO O O R O DD RN B R R WO WO 0 m W NN

@E W~ UNBREOOOOO0O0OO0-0O0KO0O0O0O

13

= =
C OO0 OO0 wHmOO:-MAENMIWWNIDE  W2WHLWLINNO u~uwLoa

30-34 MPH  35-33MPH  40-d44 MPH

0D C 0 OrOB 00N AOE OO NEGD R WNENG D RO ERNENENNOOHHEHOHNOHOAANWNENWOO®WEPEOENOOAWN OO0 oONROOO0000R000R00R0RGAE00

CC DO O000OOOO000000000DD000CA000000~0000000000000000000000C000CEEEOC00KL000000000000000000000006000060

CBCOCOODOCOOO00C00000000000000000000000C000000000000A000000000000000C0EEEREO0000000G00000R00003000020080

45-49 MPH  50-54 MPH 55-50 MPH 60-84 MPH 65-69 MPH 70-74 MPH

 COC0O0DO0OODOOOOOOO0000O000O0000C00O000CEEO0000000C0000ODOO0C0000000000GC00000O0CO0OOOOLREEE0000000C00000CRRE0RS

600000000 ON0O0OC0OCO0000000000000000000000000C0000000EEEEO00000000C0000E0EEO00EEERO0000000000000000RB000S

C 00000000000 BOON000COO000000000000000000000000000C00000000000000000000000000000000002000000080000060

CCDCCO0C0O00CO00C0C000O0000D00000000000000O00000000000000000000000ROO000000000000000000Cc0G00EO00GOROERAR0LR

000000000 C000E00000000000000000C000000000000000000ERAOE000000C0RO00C0000000R0O00B000000000CO0SORABROCS

606000 C000DNE00G0000000000000000000000000C000000000CEEO000000C00000000DO0REO000000000000CC0CRROEARD0

75-79MPH  BO-99 MPH

CCEOC0OC0OEOOO00C00O0O00D00OD0O00000000000C00000000000000000000000000000EPEEEOO0000000A0C0000000000GORRGCROE0

C 0 C0ECOOD00OONOECOOC0O00O0DOA0000000C0C000000000006000000000000COC000N0000000000C000000000000200006000000

Total

B~ OO0 O0OO0~=000=0000O0

8

O O G~ QW ONMG®SLBM®--"O N ~ND &GS BSOS N



Highland Data Collection LLC

Calumbine Vallay Traffic Study
Eastbound Fairway Ln
6/16/2015
0.00
25

Location:
Start Date:
Start Time.
Posted Speed:

Date/Time

06/18/2015 01:00 - 01:14
06/18/201501:15 - 01:29
05/18/2015 01:30 - 01:44
06/18/2015 01:45 - 01:59
06/18/2015 02:00 - 02:14
06/18/2015 02:15 - 02:29
©06/18/2015 02:30 - 0244
06/18/2015 0245 - 02:59
06/18/2015 03,00 - 03:14
06/18/2015 0315 - 03:29
06/18/201503:30 - 03:44
06/18/2015 0345 - 03:59
06/18/2015 04:00 - 04:14
06/18/2015 04:15 - 04:29
06/18/2015 04:30 - 04:44
06/18/2015 04.:45 - 04:59
06/18/201505:00 - 05:14
06/18/201505:15 - 05:29
06/18/201505:30 - 05:44
06/18/2015 05:45 - 05:59
06/18/2015 06:00 - 06:14
06/18/2015 06:15 - 06:29
06/18/2015 06:30 - 06:44
06/18/2015 06:45 - 06:59
06/18/2015 07:00 - 07:14
06/18/2015 07:15 - 07:29
06/18/2015 07:30 - 07:44
08/18/2015 07:45 - 07:59
©6/18/2015 08:00 - 08:14
06/18/2015 08:15 - 08:29
06/18/2015 08:30 - 08:44
08/18/2015 08:45 - 0859
06/18/2015 09:00 - 09:14
06/18/2015 09:15 - 09:29
06/18/2015 0330 - 03:44
06/18/2015 0945 - 09:53
06/18/2015 10:00 - 10:14
06/18/2015 10:15 - 10:29
06/18/2015 10:30 - 10:44.
06/18/2015 10:45 - 10:59
06/18/2015 11:00 - 11:14
06/18/2015 11:15 - 11:29
06/18/2015 11:30 - 11:44
06/18/2015 11:45 - 11:59
06/18/2015 12:00 - 12:14
06/18/2015 12:15 - 12:29
06/18/201512:30 - 12:44
06/18/2015 12:45 - 1259
06/18/2015 1300 - 13:14
06/18/2015 13:15 - 13:28
06/18/201513:30 - 13:44
06/18/2015 13:45 - 13:59
06/18/2015 14:00 - 14:14
06/18/2015 14:15 - 14:29
06/18/2015 14:30 - 14:44
06/18/2015 14:45 - 14:59
06/18/2015 15:00 - 15:14
06/18/2015 1515 - 15:29
06/18/2015 15:30 - 15:44
06/18/2015 15:45 - 15:59
06/18/2015 16:00 - 16:14
06/18/2015 1615 - 16:29
06/18/2015 16:30 - 16:44
06/18/2015 16:45 - 16:59
06/18/2015 17:00 - 17:14
06/18/2015 17115 -17:29
06/18/2015 17:30 - 17:44
06/18/2015 17:45 - 17:59
06/18/2015 18:00 - 18:14
06/18/2015 18:15 - 18229
©06/18/2015 18:30 - 18:44
06/18/2015 18:45 - 18:59
06/18/2015 19:00 - 19:14
06/18/2015 13:15 - 13:29
06/18/2015 19:30 - 19:44
06/18/2015 19:45 - 1959
©6/18/2015 20:00 - 20:14
0&/18/2015 20:15 - 20:29
06/18/2015 20:30 - 20:44
06/18/2015 20:45 - 20:53
06/18/2015 2100 - 21:14
06/18/2015 21115 - 21:29
06/18/2015 21,30 - 21:44
06/18/2015 21:45 - 21:59
06/18/2015 2200 - 22:14
©6/18/201522:15 - 22:29
06/18/201522°30 - 22:44
06/18/2015 22:45 - 22:59
06/18/2015 23:00 - 23:14
06/18/2015 23:15 - 23:29
08/18/2015 23:30 - 23:44
06/18/2015 23:45 - 2359

Total

F e OO CR00O0S 0L OO0 NOOOO0C000NLMOOO000~000OKHKHOOOONO0OO00O0DOD0OHOHOOOROEOGOGOO00COROCOOC0O0OSGRRO0S

15-19MPH  20-24 MPH  25-29MPH  30-34 MPH  35-39 MPH  40-44 MPH

B 00 GO0 m G000 m® m G wo 6 G 0w W O N . O N B e - O EEORNOOONGACOWENNR AL LOONOO~O0000000000000800000000

PWNOOOWOWRLEHODOOOOOOOOOOOOCOO

[T R I T

5

s

O O N RMNO R WO NDONW NSO W BN BN NN e

1008

B wWwO - BENOEBEOO0O-0O0000000000

=W

0w @ e

O OO OB Nk -WeOWER WE R &WMNLELGNNSNDO O W~ ooo

1335

P OO 0000HOO00C00ROHNOOONOON EONNOFRONWONWNGORKELEHHENOORONEHHHLNOOO0OOMT0ONALDO-OOOOROWOO000C000Q00000000

jry
]

N OO OOHOO0000C0000000000000000000000ROC000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000C000000

P OO OGO O0C0CC0O00CDOCEEO0OG0000C000000000C000000000000000000EOEO000000000000000000000000000002GQ00Q

45-49 MPH  50-54 MPH  55-S9MPH  60-84 MPH  65-63 MPH  70-74 MPH

C 000D OBOCO0000OO00O0CCC0C0000C00000D00O0D000000O000N00GC00000C0C0000000C0000O00O00000000000000C00000000C0C

60 0OOOB600C0C00000O00000000000C00000000C00000000C00000000C0000000000000000000000000000000000000

000 OCO0DO0D0COC00000000000000ROEC0C00000C0000000ECEEEEO000000000C00CC00ECO00000OEREOOO0000006000000R0830

0000 COOO0OCOOOOEOCGOCOO000000CCO000E0000000C0OO00E00OECEEO00000000000C00000000C0CO00EQOO0O00CO00S00G0aR

CEC0C0N00OO00000GCOD0COO00000000000000000000O00EO000000000000000000ECEEEEEEO000000000020000000000

 C 0O 0O GO0 C0000C0000000000000000000C0C0000C000C0OA000000000000D000C0EO0000G000000000000000000000C00C00

75-79MPH  BO-93 MPH

6C b OO 0C0000000O00E0E0000000000C00000000000000C00C0C000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

b6 6P 0000000000 E00OEO00GC00000000000000000000GC00C000C00000000000000000000C0000000000000002C0200000

Total



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley License Plate Study

Start Date: 6/17/2015

Start Time: 7:00 AM

Location: 1. Fairway Lane(EB) Match 2. Village Court(EB)  Match 3. Middlefield Road(NB) Match 4. Brookhaven Lane(NB) Match

Time License Time License Time License Time License

7:03 B)Y 7:12 X28 7:00 EQN 7:06 PAI
7:04 RIL 7:14 QLX Y 7:02 NMCQ 7:06 XVL
7:05 382 7:17 SUP 7:04 YXT 7:07 ZUM
7:06 WBI 7:19 HZ) 7:06 GPP 7:09 RMV
7:06 TYE 3 7:32 QKV 7:06 7TL 7:10 XGI
7:07 150 7:43 CME 7:07 QLD 7:11 GAK
7:09 NYB 7:56 EIP 7:07 WVD 7:11 SHI
7:12 EUG 8:02 QT 7:07 NZG 7:11 XNY
7:12 PLB 8:02 XIM 7:10 XYN 7:15 IEZ
7:14 SRY 8:15 589 7:10 OBY 7:19 ZTY
7:14 MMU 8:30 ZYB 7:10 MCG 7:26 537
7:15 XDF 8:34 UKE 7:12 TYE Y 7:28 VFQ,
7:15 QKW 8:44 CQR 7:12 VKQ 7:35 021
7:17 NOW 8:52 ZTH 7:12 RTD 7:36 WCK
7:17 XNY 8:52 TVZ 7:14 EUQ 7:36 SHG
7:19 ZTM 8:53 RFY 7:16 QLX Y 7:39 CEW
7:20 VRI 7:17 vaL 7:43 ZUM
7:21 WUG 7:18 GUP 7:43 450
7:21 TIG 7:19 wWabD 7:46 QCA
7:22 ILO 7:20 923 7:46 X60
7:22 CMS 7:20 HQF 7:47 SFD
7:23 QLQ 7:21 HZL 7:47 WDP
7:23 XVE 7:21 TKM 7:48 UKC
7:23 FID 7:22 QLA 7:55 EKE
7:23 YHY 7:22 YNP 7:57 YXT
7:24 XNY 7:22 YED 8:00 2172
7:25 WKI 7:25 ILB 8:05 NPL
7:25 FFQ 7:25 WWY 8:07 Temp Tag
7:25 NMU 7:27 HPW 8:12 TWA
7:25 T 7:28 QCA 8:17 BOB
7:27 Temp Tag 7:28 QLH 8:18 NSZ
7:27 BQN 7:28 SFP 8:20 FIO
7:28 NQB 7:28 AOM 8:21 ZIC
7:28 QLX 7:29 ZU) 8:22 WDU
7:28 RPP 7:29 TIM 8:26 PLD
7:29 4FL 7:30 RPT 8:27 OVO
7:30 CAF 7:31 ZTY 8:30 YVP
7:31 ERU Y 7:31 ZNK 8:30 suUJ
7:31 QDA 7:31 CFD 8:34 250
7:32 XV v 7:33 ERU Ve 8:35 PAI
7:32 OVO 7:33 vart 8:40 IEZ
7:33 FVYM 7:34 XV Y 8:46 XLZ
7:33 FKW 7:34 XVA 8:49 SV)
7:35 ZVE 7:34 YZA 8:56 UKJ
7:35 QLA 7:34 UUD 8:56 ZZT
7:36 SUB 7:34 PLD 8:59 PSW
7:38 sSIQ Y 7:35 RHR
7:39 VNZ 7:35 SPK
7:40 ZWI 7:36 XGD
7:40 WKIJ 7:36 CAE
7:42 Temp Tag 7:37 YCC
7:43 HAB 7:38 PTC
7:43 XAB 7:39 426
7:44 \WFI 7:39 WTJ
7:44 RIX 7:40 ZLA
7:44 )BB 7:40 FKU
7:45 KVO 7:40 SIQ Y
7:47 VAX 7:41 177
7:48 UDK 7:42 MSB
7:49 QTT 7:44 XNY

7:50 Wiz Y 7:45 514



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley License Plate Study

Start Date: 6/17/2015

Start Time: 7:00 AM

Location: 1. Fairway Lane{EB) Match  2.Village Court{EB)  Match 3. Middlefield Road(NB}) Match 4. Brookhaven Lane(NB) Match

Time License Time License Time License Time License

7:50 OER 7:46 QSF
7:50 XAG 7:46 HNV
7:50 QTO 7:46 ZWW
7:53 MCG 7:46 RIZ
7:53 TWA 7:47 212
7:54 VBW 7:48 NOW
7:54 QTT 7:50 K60
7:54 XSH 7:50 YXI
7:54 EVQ 7:51 UTM
7:57 YKL 7:51 FRN
7:58 wal 7:52 QIG
7:58 ZAD 7:52 YCC
8:01 VXB 7:52 UKD
8:01 RZP 7:52 WIZ Y
8:01 887 7:52 UD
8:01 QT 7:52 QDA
8:02 ICC 7:53 WFT
8:04 UYB 7:54 XYU
8:06 VFQ 7:54 PGC
8:11 XVH 7:55 BHQ
8:13 ZNA 7:56 XQR
8:15 EJY 8:02 UKC
8:18 RYG 8:03 QSF
8:20 WKI 8:03 QX
8:21 QAX 8:04 HHN
8:21 AAT 8:04 LID
8:21 NKS 8:04 JZW
8:23 KZB 8:04 SOZ
8:23 993 8:05 LIV
8:25 0s2Z 8:05 NEK
8:25 LWF 8:06 436
8:25 MOM 8:06 RGC
8:26 FAZ 8:08 1M
8:28 QGK 8:10 ZLL
8:29 WCU 8:11 YPL
8:30 SUB 8:11 G15
8:30 YVE 8:11 VOP
§:31 KUJ 8:11 DYZ
8:31 RIR 8:12 BDQ
8:31 CAA 8:12 QLS
8:33 TXX 8:13 NQW
8:35 GGM 8:14 PRF
8:35 RPP 8:15 FID
8:36 NQW 8:15 KPN
8:37 OEM 8:15 QLC
8:37 OVT 8:15 926
8:38 QPM 8:16 SMV
8:39 ITE 8:17 QLC
8:40 ELC 8:17 MQY
8:41 NQB 8:17 TLD
8:41 7P 8:17 IYW
8:41 YZB 8:17 XvI
8:42 NLC 8:18 LU
8:44 PVR 8:19 QLO
8:44 235 8:19 KWQ
8:46 EQB 8:22 aLa
8:46 172 8:22 YMN
8:47 VCE 8:23 ZJ0
8:47 EQZ 8:23 QNR
8:48 UVD 8:23 076

8:48 ZLH 8:25 SOF



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley License Plate Study
Start Date: 6/17/2015
Start Time: 7:00 AM

Location: 1. Fairway Lane(EB) Match 2. Village Court(EB)  Match 3. Middlefield Road(NB) Match 4., Brookhaven Lane(NB)

Time License Time License Time License Time License
8:51 023 8:25 VFQ
8:53 MCL Y, 8:26 720
8:54 WRG 8:26 YCG
8:56 NQW 8:27 LIR
8:56 PLL 8:27 VFQ
8:59 TNN 8:27 QVO

8:28 WIO
8:29 FIS
8:30 LIB
8:30 RTK
8:31 FLG
8:32 Xar
8:32 XVO
8:33 ZLE
8:35 QLK
8:36 MFP
8:39 EJY
8:39 SSL
8:39 XVL
8:40 NNI
8:40 FYM
8:40 DVW
8:41 XZG
8:41 GKI
8:42 CEP
8:45 127
8:45 SXW
8:45 JLK
8:46 11l
8:47 NYV
8:47 ZXI
8:48 CIA
8:48 X60
8:50 FBQ
8:50 YDR
8:50 YYZ
8:52 QMG
8:52 LTX
8:52 72G
8:53 YPZ
8:53 ZPR
8:54 DVP
8:54 wap
8:54 UKE
8:54 Temp Tag
8:55 SER
8:56 MCL X
8:59 OKN
8:59 UKE
8:59 IYL

Match



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley License Plate Study
6/18/2015
7:00 AM

Start Date:
Start Time:

Location:

1. Fairway Lane(EB)

Time

License
7:06 ETQ
7:09 NYB
7:09 JMQ
7:11 BQN
7:12 Temp Tag
7:14 XDF
7:15 VFQ
7:16 YXM
7:16 WUG
7:17 993
7:22 FFQ
7:23 TKD
7:23 SUB
7:23 QLX
7:24 XHG
7:26 Temp Tag
7:26 WXB
7:26 TIY
7:28 SEV
7:29 CAF
7:30 OVO
7:30 377
7:30 CMS
7:31 TKD
7:31 036
7:32 SUB
7:32 XVR
7:32 05G
7:32 XMY
7:32 ZCE
7:32 Temp Tag
7:33 UDK
7:33 EDM
7:33 NQB
7:35 WFD
7:35 RIX
7:35 ZCN
7:35 RFW
7:35 WWP
7:36 EQW
7:36 XPP
7:36 CAF
7:38 TIG
7:38 741
7:39 URA
7:39 YKL
7:39 BQL
7:39 SEN
7:39 QDM
7:39 TWA
7:39 MHC
7:40 BQC
7:41 VEG
7:41 XAG
7:42 VHR
7:42 NZC
7:42 VEA
7:43 MTN
7:44 OER
7:44 QTT

2. Village Court({EB)

Match Time

License
7:08 ZeV
7:13 589
7:17 QX
7:29 SUP
7:38 UGS
7:39 NIQ
7:53 HZI
8:00 XIM
8:04 VZV
8:10 KKS
8:12 YXL
8:14 WFR
8:25 XNY
8:29 Y2
8:31 VXB
8:33 YTW
8:38 WKR
8:40 CUW
8:45 TVS
8:45 SXN
8:55 MHI
8:58 OIW

3. Middlefield Road(NB)

Match  Time

License

7:01 NMQ
7:01 WTM
7:04 QAD
7:05 QLS
7:06 ZTY
7:08 ZPZ
7:08 NZG
7:09 KM
7:09 KLA
7:09 FIQ
7:09 PQK
7:10 RDT
7:12 CSZ
7:12 D44
7:12 XNY
7:13 ZEV
7:15 XRA
7:16 YXZ
7:16 YED
7:17 RHR
7:18 QLX
7:19 AAV
7:21 8))
7:21 LCM
7:23 BFZ
7:26 PQH
7:27 2WW
7:28 TMD
7:29 BHQ
7:30 SUP
7:30 PAX
731 TIY
7:31 ILB
7:32 660
7:34 XVR
7:34 X1Z
7:34 UUO
7:34 NYR
7:34 CMS
7:36 RHR
7:37 AQH
7:37 KZG
7:37 QX
7:37 WW8B
7:38 YZN
7:42 YKL
7:42 XVL
7:43 KIY
7:43 UKD
7:43 VES
7:45 ZLA
7:45 982
7:45 XGA
7:45 UKE
7:45 XAG
7:46 SPK
7:46 X60
7:46 YLD
7:47 QKU
7:47 EQY

4. Brookhaven Lane(NB)

Match  Time

License

7:29 VFQ
7:31 NPC
7:37 MCU
7:41 PAT
7:48 660
7:50 Temp Tag
7:50 212
7:54 WDP
7:56 QAZ
7:59 YXT
8:00 ZIC
8:01 TWA
8:06 XNW
8:07 VIN
8:11 OVW
8:16 ZTY
8:21YYZ
8:22 SUJ
8:25 YYZ
8:25 XBS
8:29 WDK
8:37 OPY
8:39 DRK
8:41 ENQ
8:42 SEN
8:42 EKE
8:44 IXM
8:48 WKO
8:56 922

Match

i,



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley License Plate Study

Start Date: 6/18/2015

Start Time: 7:00 AM

Location: 1. Fairway Lane(EB) 2. Village Court(EB} 3. Middlefield Road(NB) 4. Brookhaven Lane(NB)

Time License Match  Time License Match  Time License Match  Time License Match

7:44 ILD 7:50 Wiz Y
7:44 AZC 7:51 765
7:45 VNU 7:51 VKQ
7:45 TempTag | Y | 7:51 HHN
7:45 XXD 7:54 507
7:48 OCN 7:54 ESE
7:48 Wiz Y 7:55 HZI Y
7:48 YKL 7:55 XNY
7:49 WKJ 7:56 PGC
7:49 XXD 7:58 514
7:49 NKS 7:58 NYM
7:49 XVD 7:58 XVC
7:50 RRA 7:58 YNP
7:52 ZZE 7:59 1P
7:52 UDK 7:59 HQS
7:52 SRY 8:00 UB
7:53 XAG 8:00 QIG
7:53 TZN 8:01 JMU
7:54 XWE 8:01 )Y
7:54 2Z0 8:03 IYR
7:54 QFI 8:03 VFD
7:54 HHN 8:03 QX
7:55 EVQ 8:04 WDK
7:56 RQV 8:05 378
7:56 PLI 8:05 WKI
7:56 VAW 8:08 VBW
7:58 RJX 8:08 Q1T
7:58 ZFE 8:09 WCZ
7:59 CMS 8:09 DEQ
8:00 XBK 8:10 RIX
8:00 WIN 8:10 ZU)
8:02 waw 8:11 KKS i
8:03 FL1 8:13 QUC
8:04 NME 8:14 NQH
8:04 UYB 8:14 QLX
8:05 VXB 8:14 111
8:06 XSM 8:15 IYF
8:07 SKI 8:15 TKM
8:07 VRY 8:15 QLR
8:08 VFQ 8:15 OAA
8:08 GOS 8:16 YXI
8:12 XVH 8:17 Quc
8:12 WIF 8:19 UVL
8:12 NBT 8:19 CFD
8:13 YOM 8:20 DYZ
8:13 QZP 8:21 415
8:19 EJY 8:21 226
8:20 OVT 8:22 VILC
8:20 WFT 8:22 bQv
8:20 LWF 8:23 YXT
8:20 OND 8:23 HUJ
8:20 VNZ 8:24 KRD
8:20 QDK 8:25 EQZ
8:20 FAK 8:25 NQW
8:22 QAX 8:26 0IQ
8:22 QDK 8:26 ONU
8:24 PFC 8:27 EAR
8:25 VWH 8:30 QFT
8:25 KV 8:30 YBA

8:28 101 8:30 LSP



Highland Data Collection LLC

Columbine Valley License Plate Study

Start Date: 6/18/2015
Start Time: 7:00 AM
Location: 1. Fairway Lane(EB) 2. Village Court(EB)

Time

License Match  Time License
8:28 RIS
8:30 WMU
8:30 WNB
8:30 JCC
8:31 SHN
8:32 DZC
8:32 RYG
8:34 MOM
8:34 OEM
8:37 CAA
8:37 ITE
8:39 150
8:44 ERV
8:44 SUB
8:46 QX
8:49 QTO
8:50 NLC
8:51 ZPE
8:54 7PZ
8:54 VFQ
8:54 WCU
8:55 NOQW
8:56 QGZ
8:56 ER6
8:58 MCL
8:59 ZNN

3. Middlefield Road(NB})

Match  Time

License

8:33 803
8:33 625
8:33 Q8w
8:34 RTC
8:34 VDQ
8:35 NEK
8:35 JAQ
8:36 PLI
8:37 VNY
8:38 BDQ
8:38 QLS
8:39 RSJ
8:40 QLK
8:40 XVL
8:41 HFD
8:41 VIG
8:42 CEP
8:43 CEW
8:44 YFZ
8:45 GZS
8:46 LKE
8:47 VIG
8:47 JLM
8:48 XSH
8:48 YXR
8:48 FEQ
8:48 YPZ
8:49 QOW
8:49 JSU
8:52 FEQ
8:58 XUJ

4. Brookhaven Lane(NB)
Match  Time License

Match



Stolfus

August 30", 2017

J.D. McCrumb

Town Administrator

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado
2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Re: Results of Speed Study
Mr. McCrumb:

Stolfus & Associates, Inc. (Stolfus) have completed the speed study requested by the Town of
Columbine Valley. All traffic data was collected between August 20" and August 26", 2007,

Speed Study

The speed study was conducted along eastbound Fairway Lane entering the Town of
Columbine Valley. The study was conducted along the straight section of roadway located near
13 Fairway Lane.

The following provides a summary of the speed study results:

Number of Observations: 4810
Average Speed: 24.4 MPH
85" Percentile Speed: 28.8 MPH

Monday through Friday

Number of Observations: 3866
Average Speed; 24.5 MPH

85" Percentile Speed: 28.9 MPH

Saturday & Sunday

Number of Observations: 944
Average Speed. 24.1 MPH

85" Percentile Speed: 28.7 MPH

As you recall, a speed study at this same location was conducted back in 2015. The 85"

percentile speed during that study was 29.2 MPH. The results for the August 2017 study are
therefore comparable with speeds recorded in the past.

5690 DTC Boulevard, Suite 560E * Greenwood Village, CO 80111 ¢ phone: 303-221-2330 « wwyw.stolfusandassociates.com



Mr. J.D. McCrumb
August 30, 2017
Page 2

Typically, the posted speed limit is set at the 85" percentile speed based on the presumption
that most drivers travel at a speed that is reasonable and prudent for the conditions. Some
discretion is permitted when setting speed limits (typically they are set at 85" percentile speed
+/- 5 MPH).

Based upon the speed study, a 25 MPH posted speed limit is appropriate.

Data from the speed study is also attached.

Regards,

STOLFUS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

.7%//@%@ 0. TP

Matthew J. Brown, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer



Highland Data Collection LILC
Columbine Valley Speed Study 2017

Location: Fairway Ln between Platte Canyon Rd and Club Ln

Start Date: 8/19/2017

Start Time: 11:00

Posted Speed: 25

Interval: 15 Min

Title: East Bound Speeds

Date/Time 5-14 MPH  15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

08/19/2017 11:00 - 11:14
08/19/2017 11:15 - 11:29
08/19/2017 11:30- 11:44
08/19/2017 11:45 - 11:59
08/19/2017 12:00 - 12:14
08/19/2017 12:15 - 12:29
08/19/2017 12:30 - 12:44
08/19/2017 12:45 - 12:59
08/19/2017 13:00 - 13:14
08/19/2017 13:15 - 13:29
08/19/2017 13:30 - 13:44
08/19/2017 13:45 - 13:59
08/19/2017 14:00 - 14:14
08/19/2017 14:15 - 14:29
08/19/2017 14:30 - 14:44
08/19/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/19/2017 15:00 - 15:14
08/19/2017 15:15 - 15:29
08/19/2017 15:30 - 15:44
08/19/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/19/2017 16:00 - 16:14
08/19/2017 16:15 - 16:29
08/19/2017 16:30 - 16:44
08/19/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/19/2017 17:00- 17:14
08/19/2017 17:15-17:29
08/19/2017 17:30 - 17:44
08/19/2017 17:45 - 17:59
08/19/2017 18:00 - 18:14
08/19/2017 18:15 - 18:29
08/19/2017 18:30 - 18:44
08/19/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/19/2017 19:00 - 19:14
08/19/2017 19:15 - 19:29
08/19/2017 19:30 - 19:44
08/19/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/19/2017 20:00 - 20:14

OODDOODONODOOOO)—‘OI—\DOI—\OOHl—‘ODI—‘I—'I—‘D)—IMOOOUJ

_ O R P B R OO RLRONWORUUOORL, OO +POWRORP,ONERERONONMNEREO®

4

B, RO R, WNRPRRPRLPRAEPPOR_RNONRER,OPRRVUOONVOOSNSNPR R PRAROO RGO

DJ:-U'IMNJ’-‘-G\O‘ILUNI—\I\J-lb\JO'\OOI\JLHU)NU‘IU'INUJNOOW-b-bOOU‘I-I‘-‘-hWW‘-JH

OOOOUJOI—‘OOOHOCJHHDLHNOOUJOODHC)HHOOOOHHOOO

OO0 0000000000000 0000000O0O00OO0O0O0OO0O0oO0oCOoOoOOoOOoOoOo



Date/Time

08/19/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/19/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/19/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/19/2017 21:00 - 21:14
08/19/2017 21:15-21:29
08/19/2017 21:30 - 21:44
08/19/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/19/2017 22:00 - 22:14
08/19/2017 22:15- 22:29
08/19/2017 22:30- 22:44
08/19/2017 22:45 - 22:59
08/19/2017 23:00 - 23:14
08/19/2017 23:15 - 23:29
08/19/2017 23:30-23:44
08/19/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/20/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/20/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/20/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/20/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/20/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/20/2017 01:15 - 01:29
08/20/2017 01:30- 01:44
08/20/2017 01:45 - 01:59
08/20/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/20/2017 02:15 - 02:29
08/20/2017 02:30 - 02:44
08/20/2017 02:45 - 02:59
08/20/2017 03:00 - 03:14
08/20/2017 03:15 - 03:29
08/20/2017 03:30 - 03:44
08/20/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/20/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/20/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/20/2017 04:30 - 04:44
08/20/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/20/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/20/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/20/2017 05:30 - 05:44
08/20/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/20/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/20/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/20/2017 06:30 - 06:44
08/20/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/20/2017 07:00-07:14
08/20/2017 07:15-07:29
08/20/2017 07:30-07:44

5-14 MPH

OO0 0000000000000 0DO0O0O00O0DO00DO0OC0CO0O0D0O00C0OCOO0O0OD0ODCO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOoOOoOOo

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

1

O 0O 0O R, PR OOCODO0OOCOO0DO0OO0O0O0O0OR OO0 ODODODOOOO0O0O0ORr OO0O0O00 00O R P PP

0

O R DN NOOODONOODODOOODOODODOCOCOCOOOOR,OO0ODOOR, PP RPORPREWONREOWVO

0

=N R W R RO R O0CDN OO0 O0 000000000000 0Kk O0O0ONOORFE OONDNMNERENNDRNLERE

1

OO 0O, OO0 0C0O0OCO0O0000000000000C0000C0O000O0OO0OFr o000 O0OO0CO0O0OO0OoOCOo

0

OO0 0000 R 0000000000000 000 0000000000000 O0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0oCOoOOoOOo

= W~ DB R R R O00NOO0D0DO0O0OD0O0OR OO0 O0O0O0OO0CO R P OOOWUVERERERREUNWDRWOMNDNN



Date/Time

08/20/2017 07:45 - 07:59
08/20/2017 08:00 - 08:14
08/20/2017 08:15 - 08:29
08/20/2017 08:30 - 08:44
08/20/2017 08:45 - 08:59
08/20/2017 09:00 - 09:14
08/20/2017 09:15 - 09:29
08/20/2017 09:30 - 09:44
08/20/2017 09:45 - 09:59
08/20/2017 10:00 - 10:14
08/20/2017 10:15 - 10:29
08/20/2017 10:30 - 10:44
08/20/2017 10:45 - 10:59
08/20/2017 11:00 - 11:14
08/20/2017 11:15 - 11:29
08/20/2017 11:30 - 11:44
08/20/2017 11:45- 11:59
08/20/2017 12:00 - 12:14
08/20/2017 12:15-12:29
08/20/2017 12:30 - 12:44
08/20/2017 12:45 - 12:59
08/20/2017 13:00 - 13:14
08/20/2017 13:15- 13:29
08/20/2017 13:30 - 13:44
08/20/2017 13:45 - 13:59
08/20/2017 14:00 - 14:14
08/20/2017 14:15 - 14:29
08/20/2017 14:30 - 14:44
08/20/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/20/2017 15:00 - 15:14
08/20/2017 15:15 - 15:29
08/20/2017 15:30 - 15:44
08/20/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/20/2017 16:00 - 16:14
08/20/2017 16:15 - 16:29
08/20/2017 16:30 - 16:44
08/20/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/20/2017 17:00- 17:14
08/20/2017 17:15- 17:29
08/20/2017 17:30- 17:44
08/20/2017 17:45 - 17:59
08/20/2017 18:00 - 18:14
08/20/2017 18:15 - 18:29
08/20/2017 18:30 - 18:44
08/20/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/20/2017 19:00 - 19:14

5-14 MPH

OPrPoProogoprocoooopRrRRLRRLrROCOO0COCOFR,ROO0OOCOOCOOCOO0OORP,R OCcCOCOO0OODOCER, OOOOCODRO

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF 30-34 MPF 35-39 MP} Total

0

=W W WP O, P WO, WRER PO OONOOOORREPEFNNNBNORPOPRPORREPRNIREROROOOROODO

0

R R NN R R ONSNWB N OODOWNUWEOWEDREONDDOWDROWUOEOWDBANREOUONDRDIRIREERO

3

O R, P P P WPEPR OO WWWUMWUWUMRPWOOHONNNSNDOONDW-SNOONNOGOWWMRNWMOMNNDEDRGONO WR WO

1

N O O QOO0 0000 Fr OO0 OO O0OO0ORr ONOOORPE P REP OOO WIRENMNOOOREROOOMRMREFEROQOOO R

0

oOoc oo o oo oCcoQocoOPrPrP OO0 COO0C OO0 OO0 O0COC OO0 OO0ODO PR OO0 OCODOCOCOO0OCOOOC OO

(o2 NN, BERU, B S R

12

o W



Date/Time

08/20/2017 19:15-19:29
08/20/2017 19:30- 19:44
08/20/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/20/2017 20:00 - 20:14
08/20/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/20/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/20/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/20/2017 21:00 - 21:14
08/20/2017 21:15 - 21:29
08/20/2017 21:30-21:44
08/20/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/20/2017 22:00 - 22:14
08/20/2017 22:15 - 22:29
08/20/2017 22:30 - 22:44
08/20/2017 22:45 - 22:59
08/20/2017 23:00 - 23:14
08/20/2017 23:15 - 23:29
08/20/2017 23:30- 23:44
08/20/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/21/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/21/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/21/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/21/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/21/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/21/2017 01:15 - 01:29
08/21/2017 01:30 - 01:44
08/21/2017 01:45 - 01:59
08/21/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/21/2017 02:15 - 02:29
08/21/2017 02:30 - 02:44
08/21/2017 02:45 - 02:59
08/21/2017 03:00-03:14
08/21/2017 03:15-03:29
08/21/2017 03:30 - 03:44
08/21/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/21/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/21/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/21/2017 04:30 - 04:44
08/21/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/21/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/21/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/21/2017 05:30 - 05:44
08/21/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/21/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/21/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/21/2017 06:30 - 06:44

5-14 MPH

O 0O 00O OCO0O 0000000000000 0O0O0O0O0O00000O0O0OO0OO0O0O0CO0OO0CO0O0O0O0C0C o0 oo

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPt30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

4

,F OO0 00000 Er O000000000OCO0O0OO0CO0OO0O0O0 00000000 0O0oOr OO0OCOoORr WkeomM

2

NN O WOMNULODODOOODODOOOOOR OOOORFr O0O0O0O0O00O000O0ORkR OO WPR WOo WwWREk u» ey

1

O Pk & 2L OV, OO0 0000000000 OO0 OO0 0O0O0C O OO0ONOOOOONNIRIRORDR_PE

_ O O R B FOOOCOOCODODODOODOODODODOOOOODOO0ODO0ODODODOOOO0OO0OOoOoOoOoor OO0 o oo

0

O R, OO0 0000 CO0O000000000D00O000DO0O0C0OO0OO0OO0OD0COO0CCO0OO0OD0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOoOCOo

J 00 L O N OO O P OO0OO0ODOO0O0OO0OR OO OO0 OO0 000 FrP OONODOOIRROUWLRWOOOO WA



Date/Time

08/21/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/21/2017 07:00-07:14
08/21/2017 07:15-07:29
08/21/2017 07:30-07:44
08/21/2017 07:45-07:59
08/21/2017 08:00- 08:14
08/21/2017 08:15 - 08:29
08/21/2017 08:30 - 08:44
08/21/2017 08:45 - 08:59
08/21/2017 09:00 - 09:14
08/21/2017 09:15 - 09:29
08/21/2017 09:30 - 09:44
08/21/2017 09:45 - 09:59
08/21/2017 10:00 - 10:14
08/21/2017 10:15 - 10:29
08/21/2017 10:30 - 10:44
08/21/2017 10:45 - 10:59
08/21/2017 11:00 - 11:14
08/21/2017 11:15-11:29
08/21/2017 11:30-11:44
08/21/2017 11:45-11:59
08/21/2017 12:00-12:14
08/21/2017 12:15-12:29
08/21/2017 12:30- 12:44
08/21/2017 12:45 - 12:59
08/21/2017 13:00- 13:14
08/21/2017 13:15-13:29
08/21/2017 13:30- 13:44
08/21/2017 13:45 - 13:59
08/21/2017 14:00- 14:14
08/21/2017 14:15- 14:29
08/21/2017 14:30- 14:44
08/21/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/21/2017 15:00 - 15:14
08/21/2017 15:15-15:29
08/21/2017 15:30 - 15:44
08/21/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/21/2017 16:00 - 16:14
08/21/2017 16:15- 16:29
08/21/2017 16:30 - 16:44
08/21/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/21/2017 17:00 - 17:14
08/21/2017 17:15-17:29
08/21/2017 17:30 - 17:44
08/21/2017 17:45-17:59
08/21/2017 18:00 - 18:14

5-14 MPH

OO0 0000 R OO0 O0OOMNOONOODODDODOROOCOONORFEP OO0 OOCORrEPE ORFP,r OO0OOCRFr OO0oO0o

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPt30-34 MPF35-39 MPFTotal

o

N N P NP OO0OOWUNIREOONORRORONONERPRPWRE WNRERRPRWWOOR WNNNORPRPPE

6

—
CO 00 0 U1

[Ey
o o

oo W~ R BROD

1

o

A~ Wwoo s B N B 0N WL wheN P U, ooy B

[« T = ) TR SR L

[ e )
g

RO R N WN R, RS R WONNE N RN, OWOH O

=
o

[ 2 w2 T = D R ¥ B e - B I i & £ e B @

1

O R R P NP B ONRRRORNROO WRRPEPROOREREPEWOOODOR, P NOOOROORREOOOO

0

O 0O 0000000000000 RRPEOOCOCOOOCOOOOCOCOOO0ODOoODOCOoOOCOOoOOCOoOOoOOoOoOOoOOoOEr OOoOo



Date/Time

08/21/2017 18:15-18:29
08/21/2017 18:30- 18:44
08/21/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/21/2017 19:00 - 19:14
08/21/2017 19:15- 19:29
08/21/2017 19:30- 19:44
08/21/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/21/2017 20:00 - 20:14
08/21/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/21/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/21/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/21/2017 21:00 - 21:14
08/21/2017 21:15-21:29
08/21/2017 21:30 - 21:44
08/21/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/21/2017 22:00-22:14
08/21/2017 22:15-22:29
08/21/2017 22:30-22:44
08/21/2017 22:45- 22:59
08/21/2017 23:00 - 23:14
08/21/2017 23:15- 23:29
08/21/2017 23:30- 23:44
08/21/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/22/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/22/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/22/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/22/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/22/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/22/2017 01:15 - 01:29
08/22/2017 01:30- 01:44
08/22/2017 01:45 - 01:59
08/22/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/22/2017 02:15 - 02:29
08/22/2017 02:30 - 02:44
08/22/2017 02:45-02:59
08/22/2017 03:00-03:14
08/22/2017 03:15-03:29
08/22/2017 03:30 - 03:44
08/22/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/22/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/22/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/22/2017 04:30 - 04:44
08/22/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/22/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/22/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/22/2017 05:30 - 05:44

5-14 MPH

COO0CO0O000C 0000 ROOODODODODOO0ODOO0COO0OO0C0O0ODO0O0O0DO0O0C0DO0ODO0ODOCOROOOORE OO OOOO

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF 30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

0

OO0 0O 00O 0000000000000 000D oo oo 00D 000D oD ooooooNMORP, OO O

2

B W w0000 Rr O0OO0O0DO0ODO0OO0ODO0ODOoOO0OO0OO0ODO0ODO0ODO0ODO0ODO0OO0ODO0OO0O R PP RPRRPOOREROODRE O WERENREA

~J

O 00O 00000000 R O0O0CO0OO0O0OOO0OO0OCOO0COC OO0 O0O0OO0O R P OO WO AP WNNWORENN

1

R NO OO0 00 C OO0 00000DO000C OO0 OO0 PFP OO0 O0ODO0OCORFP,POOERFR, OOC Rk -

0

O 0000000 OC0COO0CO0OO000D0OD00O00C0CC00D0oOD0oO0DD oo OO Cc oo oCcoocoooooooncon

=
o

w O O O 00O R, OO NOODOOOOOOOOCOOOO OO N WRREPMNWREO®ORODNMNOGDPRENDBE

=
MW



Date/Time

08/22/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/22/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/22/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/22/2017 06:30 - 06:44
08/22/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/22/2017 07:00-07:14
08/22/2017 07:15-07:29
08/22/2017 07:30 - 07:44
08/22/2017 07:45 - 07:59
08/22/2017 08:00 - 08:14
08/22/2017 08:15 - 08:29
08/22/2017 08:30 - 08:44
08/22/2017 08:45 - 08:59
08/22/2017 09:00 - 09:14
08/22/2017 09:15 - 09:29
08/22/2017 09:30 - 09:44
08/22/2017 09:45 - 09:59
08/22/2017 10:00 - 10:14
08/22/2017 10:15- 10:29
08/22/2017 10:30 - 10:44
08/22/2017 10:45- 10:59
08/22/2017 11:00 - 11:14
08/22/2017 11:15-11:29
08/22/2017 11:30 - 11:44
08/22/2017 11:45- 11:59
08/22/2017 12:00-12:14
08/22/2017 12:15-12:29
08/22/2017 12:30-12:44
08/22/2017 12:45-12:59
08/22/2017 13:00-13:14
08/22/2017 13:15- 13:29
08/22/2017 13:30 - 13:44
08/22/2017 13:45 - 13:59
08/22/2017 14:00 - 14:14
08/22/2017 14:15 - 14:29
08/22/2017 14:30 - 14:44
08/22/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/22/2017 15:00 - 15:14
08/22/2017 15:15 - 15:29
08/22/2017 15:30 - 15:44
08/22/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/22/2017 16:00 - 16:14
08/22/2017 16:15 - 16:29
08/22/2017 16:30 - 16:44
08/22/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/22/2017 17:00 - 17:14

5-14 MPH

0O 0O R, OO0, OO0O00DO0DO0O0O0O0OR,R 0000000000, O0OORRPRPRODORFP OOCODOOOOOOO

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

1

_ OO0 0O R OO0 R P ARNNROONUIRLEA”RPRLRREPWOORPRORPRERPORMANNONNLRGORLR,OOOOODO

2

NN 0O NN OR SR DDOOIUONOWOUNONPAE R REWOOOOR,NOONORE, OO0 WSNNPRE O

[y
o

o WwW A~

2
5
3
6

=
W N B NN W R B O Wwo ;oo w s b o

—
Db n oL bl WU O B Wwwo O

[
~N o O

0

= O W W R OO0ONORORRPOORORRPPRPRRPRPRRRRERRPEROORL,CORFOPRRPEPNOONOOWR

0

OO0 0O 0000000000000 0000000000000 000O0O R OO OO0 O0OOoOOoOOoCOoCOo

o ~N oy

17

(o]

10
19
20
14

19
14
19

10
10
11
10
13
12
12
15

16
23
13
15
10

15
15
10
16
11
17
15
12
17
15
17
15
15



Date/Time

08/22/2017 17:15-17:29
08/22/2017 17:30-17:44
08/22/2017 17:45 - 17:59
08/22/2017 18:00 - 18:14
08/22/2017 18:15 - 18:29
08/22/2017 18:30 - 18:44
08/22/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/22/2017 19:00 - 19:14
08/22/2017 19:15-19:29
08/22/2017 19:30-19:44
08/22/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/22/2017 20:00 - 20:14
08/22/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/22/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/22/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/22/2017 21:00-21:14
08/22/2017 21:15-21:29
08/22/2017 21:30- 21:44
08/22/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/22/2017 22:00 - 22:14
08/22/2017 22:15-22:29
08/22/2017 22:30-22:44
08/22/2017 22:45 - 22:59
08/22/2017 23:00- 23:14
08/22/2017 23:15 - 23:29
08/22/2017 23:30 - 23:44
08/22/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/23/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/23/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/23/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/23/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/23/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/23/2017 01:15 - 01:29
08/23/2017 01:30-01:44
08/23/2017 01:45 - 01:59
08/23/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/23/2017 02:15 - 02:29
08/23/2017 02:30 - 02:44
08/23/2017 02:45 - 02:59
08/23/2017 03:00 - 03:14
08/23/2017 03:15 - 03:29
08/23/2017 03:30 - 03:44
08/23/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/23/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/23/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/23/2017 04:30 - 04:44

5-14 MPH

DC)OODODDOODODC)OOOOOC)OODOO?—'OOODDDOOOOOOOHOOOOOD

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF 35-39 MPFTotal

OOODOOOOOODODOOOODOOOOOOODOOOOI—\OOOOOOOI—‘NOHNI—'H)—\

1

6
1
1
3
3
8
2
3
3
0
3
1
3
1
1
1
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
0
0
1
0
2
0
0

C)OC)DHDOOOOODDOOOOODDF—‘OOOOHDI—‘NOWI—'I——‘&NJ—‘NI—‘W-&-NLU&MUJUJ

OODOOOOOOOOOOCJOOOOO&-—‘OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOONI—*HOH

OODDOODOOOOOOOOOOOOGOODOODOODDOOOOOOODOOOOOOOD

A=y
(%)

ODMCJNOOI\JC)OODOOODODO}—'NDOI—‘DNOI—'UJHLHNL‘-U‘ILHI—\U'\-DG\



Date/Time

08/23/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/23/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/23/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/23/2017 05:30 - 05:44
08/23/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/23/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/23/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/23/2017 06:30 - 06:44
08/23/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/23/2017 07:00-07:14
08/23/2017 07:15-07:29
08/23/2017 07:30-07:44
08/23/2017 07:45 - 07:59
08/23/2017 08:00 - 08:14
08/23/2017 08:15 - 08:29
08/23/2017 08:30 - 08:44
08/23/2017 08:45 - 08:59
08/23/2017 09:00 - 09:14
08/23/2017 09:15 - 09:29
08/23/2017 09:30- 09:44
08/23/2017 09:45 - 09:59
08/23/2017 10:00 - 10:14
08/23/2017 10:15 - 10:29
08/23/2017 10:30- 10:44
08/23/2017 10:45 - 10:59
08/23/2017 11:00-11:14
08/23/2017 11:15-11:29
08/23/2017 11:30-11:44
08/23/2017 11:45 - 11:59
08/23/2017 12:00-12:14
08/23/2017 12:15-12:29
08/23/2017 12:30-12:44
08/23/2017 12:45-12:59
08/23/2017 13:00-13:14
08/23/2017 13:15-13:29
08/23/2017 13:30-13:44
08/23/2017 13:45-13:59
08/23/2017 14:00 - 14:14
08/23/2017 14:15 - 14:29
08/23/2017 14:30 - 14:44
08/23/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/23/2017 15:00 - 15:14
08/23/2017 15:15 - 15:29
08/23/2017 15:30 - 15:44
08/23/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/23/2017 16:00 - 16:14

5-14 MPH

OO0 0O R FRPROOODOORODODOODDOOCOORORP,RO0OO0O0DO0O0OCO0OO0ORFR,RCOCOO0O0OO0O0CO0O0O0COo0 0o oOo

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPH35-39 MPF Total

0

O N O R O R EP NONRPRREPNWWRNERNNNRE wOUREWRERREUWVOURRPEPRARBERPERLRWOPRPLOOOOORO

0

N OO YW N2 O BN

e =
N O N OO O

[y
W W d oo WU N U= O WU N N WO YW Ww

=
o

a O~

1

W Ul A OO NMNNREREROMN

=
N

LR O~ 0 U~ OO0 O R, oo NP OO P WERE NN WO

[ay
N

0

OO0 0O Wk NOOOOMNNIEROONOOEFR, OONOOOOOOOOR ORNORLRNORPLOORLOODO

OO0 000000000000 R OO0 O0OCO0OO0CO00OOOOO0OOO0OO0OOO0OO00OO0OO0CO0ORr OO OoOoOoO

ey

10

00 0 B~ W

12
15

14
27
23
21
19
19
10
11

13
10
16

11
12
16
18
16

19
23
14
19
15
14
16
12
11
14
14
11
16
12
19
10



Date/Time

08/23/2017 16:15 - 16:29
08/23/2017 16:30- 16:44
08/23/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/23/2017 17:00- 17:14
08/23/2017 17:15- 17:29
08/23/2017 17:30- 17:44
08/23/2017 17:45 - 17:59
08/23/2017 18:00- 18:14
08/23/2017 18:15 - 18:29
08/23/2017 18:30- 18:44
08/23/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/23/2017 19:00-19:14
08/23/2017 19:15-19:29
08/23/2017 19:30 - 19:44
08/23/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/23/2017 20:00 - 20:14
08/23/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/23/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/23/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/23/2017 21:00- 21:14
08/23/2017 21:15-21:29
08/23/2017 21:30- 21:44
08/23/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/23/2017 22:00- 22:14
08/23/2017 22:15-22:29
08/23/2017 22:30-22:44
08/23/2017 22:45 - 22:59
08/23/2017 23:00 - 23:14
08/23/2017 23:15-23:29
08/23/2017 23:30 - 23:44
08/23/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/24/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/24/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/24/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/24/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/24/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/24/2017 01:15-01:29
08/24/2017 01:30-01:44
08/24/2017 01:45 - 01:59
08/24/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/24/2017 02:15-02:29
08/24/2017 02:30 - 02:44
08/24/2017 02:45 - 02:59
08/24/2017 03:00 - 03:14
08/24/2017 03:15 - 03:29
08/24/2017 03:30 - 03:44

5-14 MPH

OO0 0000000000000 0RrRr OO0 O0DO0OO0O0OO0CO0O0ODO0ODO0ODO0ODO0ODOO0ODODOoODONOOOOOOOO

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

0

0O 0O 0000000000000 0O0Okr O0000000R OOONWREROONOWOO®RRNNNOO

10

w

OO0 0000000000000 0OROO0DO0OO0OORFR WWREMNOIRWORNIEREWREWWOLDRANOLDDNOO W

o]

O 0O 00000000000 O 0 OO0 0O 0C OO ONNPONNWWDREWMND®DOGOOUODOOWONWW

2

OO0 0 0000000000000 00C0O0C0O0O0C0O00D00D00o00Do0oo0oooCcooe NEkE OOk WREk oo

0

[ Bl = I < i« T« B e BN «o SN oo S oo S < S oo B oo B o B «n Y o B o [ o TN o N o S o N Y v Y I i Y o Y e Y e (Y Y s I T s Y o Y s e [ o S o [ o o o o Y B S e [ )

13
12

13
19
12

11

14
10

15

28]

i
IS

O 0O 0000000000000, MNOODOORFR P, UV B



Date/Time

08/24/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/24/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/24/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/24/2017 04:30 - 04:44
08/24/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/24/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/24/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/24/2017 05:30 - 05:44
08/24/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/24/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/24/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/24/2017 06:30 - 06:44
08/24/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/24/2017 07:00 - 07:14
08/24/2017 07:15 - 07:29
08/24/2017 07:30 - 07:44
08/24/2017 07:45 - 07:59
08/24/2017 08:00 - 08:14
08/24/2017 08:15 - 08:29
08/24/2017 08:30 - 08:44
08/24/2017 08:45 - 08:59
08/24/2017 09:00 - 09:14
08/24/2017 09:15 - 09:29
08/24/2017 09:30 - 09:44
08/24/2017 09:45 - 09:59
08/24/2017 10:00 - 10:14
08/24/2017 10:15 - 10:29
08/24/2017 10:30 - 10:44
08/24/2017 10:45 - 10:59
08/24/2017 11:00 - 11:14
08/24/2017 11:15-11:29
08/24/2017 11:30 - 11:44
08/24/2017 11:45-11:59
08/24/2017 12:00 - 12:14
08/24/2017 12:15-12:29
08/24/2017 12:30- 12:44
08/24/2017 12:45 - 12:59
08/24/2017 13:00 - 13:14
08/24/2017 13:15 - 13:29
08/24/2017 13:30-13:44
08/24/2017 13:45- 13:59
08/24/2017 14:00 - 14:14
08/24/2017 14:15 - 14:29
08/24/2017 14:30 - 14:44
08/24/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/24/2017 15:00 - 15:14

5-14 MPH

N O R OO0 COO0O0OO0 R WO PR POODODORORFPROODODODOCOCOODODOODOoORr OO0 OO OoCOoOOoOOoOo

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPt 25-29 MPF 30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

0

N R RN W WSS NOOWNREORRE WNDRPRPLOORRPEPEPORRENWOWERENNERERLRORL,OCOCOOO©ODO

0

AN P WODORNMOODOO

= I
N O R O

=
N 0O BN 00N RO

N W 00~ W

1

~N 0o OO N O WU bW

Ay
o

11

0

O NN R WS WDdOOOO

el el
[ N SN

[ =
B W WW=-N0 WO & WEaoOOo= u NG,

2w wrNo W B

0

P, O C O C O FR P ORFR P OOOOPRPR P WKNKEOOODONOOWOWORNEREOWPREPROOOOOOOOOoO

0

[ N oo TN e T v TN o B v TN v Y o IO o R o Y o S o Y o T s Y s T s S e O e SO o Y e TR i Y i Y e T e Y o T e Y Y o TR o Y o T e B o o Y o i o [ o I o T o B s B o Y s B T e I

B2 O W UL VT oo OO C O O

N NN RPN P
0 ~N = U1 O 1 O = O

13
17

15

12
19
24
16
20
16
10

22
16
20
13
10

11
14
11
19



Date/Time

08/24/2017 15:15 - 15:29
08/24/2017 15:30 - 15:44
08/24/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/24/2017 16:00 - 16:14
08/24/2017 16:15 - 16:29
08/24/2017 16:30 - 16:44
08/24/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/24/2017 17:00-17:14
08/24/2017 17:15-17:29
08/24/2017 17:30 - 17:44
08/24/2017 17:45 - 17:59
08/24/2017 18:00 - 18:14
08/24/2017 18:15-18:29
08/24/2017 18:30 - 18:44
08/24/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/24/2017 19:00 - 19:14
08/24/2017 19:15-19:29
08/24/2017 19:30 - 19:44
08/24/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/24/2017 20:00 - 20:14
08/24/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/24/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/24/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/24/2017 21:00- 21:14
08/24/2017 21:15 - 21:29
08/24/2017 21:30- 21:44
08/24/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/24/2017 22:00-22:14
08/24/2017 22:15-22:29
08/24/2017 22:30 - 22:44
08/24/2017 22:45 - 22:59
08/24/2017 23:00 - 23:14
08/24/2017 23:15 - 23:29
08/24/2017 23:30 - 23:44
08/24/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/25/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/25/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/25/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/25/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/25/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/25/2017 01:15-01:29
08/25/2017 01:30 - 01:44
08/25/2017 01:45 - 01:59
08/25/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/25/2017 02:15 - 02:29
08/25/2017 02:30 - 02:44

5-14 MPH

OO0 0O 00O Q0000000000000 OO, O, OO0OO0OORFr, OO0, OO0 00O

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF 35-39 MPF Total

1

O 0O 0 0000000000000 O0OO0CO0O00CO0O0O0ORORORERNIERIRROORNOIRROGON

12

W N W R Ol ww NN oy W ph

[
w

= OO0 0 000000000 O0O0O0ONORRPRWNONNINERENNOGOIRERWNW

3

O 0O OO0 O OO OO0 OO O OO OMNNOPRF P ONPONOWERERDBWRERODWODOORWOODODRNEBOWN

1

0O 0O 0 0000000000000 OO0 F,F O0O0O0OFRF O0O00000000F,F OF OOoORF, OONOORO

0

OO0 000 OO 0000000000000 OO0 OoODCC OO0 OO0, O0OO0COO0OOCOCOOoOOo

21
13
11

15

= O O 0 0O 0O O 0O O OO0 OO OO N WEMNUMNRMNWWWWWWNO



Date/Time

08/25/2017 02:45 - 02:59
08/25/2017 03:00 - 03:14
08/25/2017 03:15 - 03:29
08/25/2017 03:30 - 03:44
08/25/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/25/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/25/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/25/2017 04:30 - 04:44
08/25/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/25/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/25/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/25/2017 05:30 - 05:44
08/25/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/25/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/25/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/25/2017 06:30 - 06:44
08/25/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/25/2017 07:00 - 07:14
08/25/2017 07:15 - 07:29
08/25/2017 07:30 - 07:44
08/25/2017 07:45 - 07:59
08/25/2017 08:00- 08:14
08/25/2017 08:15 - 08:29
08/25/2017 08:30 - 08:44
08/25/2017 08:45 - 08:59
08/25/2017 09:00 - 09:14
08/25/2017 09:15 - 09:29
08/25/2017 09:30 - 09:44
08/25/2017 09:45 - 09:59
08/25/2017 10:00 - 10:14
08/25/2017 10:15 - 10:29
08/25/2017 10:30 - 10:44
08/25/2017 10:45 - 10:59
08/25/2017 11:00 - 11:14
08/25/2017 11:15- 11:29
08/25/2017 11:30- 11:44
08/25/2017 11:45-11:59
08/25/2017 12:00 - 12:14
08/25/2017 12:15-12:29
08/25/2017 12:30 - 12:44
08/25/2017 12:45-12:59
08/25/2017 13:00 - 13:14
08/25/2017 13:15- 13:29
08/25/2017 13:30 - 13:44
08/25/2017 13:45- 13:59
08/25/2017 14:00 - 14:14

5-14 MPH

O =R OO0 0000 PrP OPFP O0OO0O00D0D0DO0ODO0CRrR OOC0CORFrP,r O000C0O0OCOoORrRr OO0 O0OO0OO0CO0OO0COoOOoOOoOOoOOoODOo

15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MP+30-34 MPF35-39 MPF Total

o

W N R R P RO WNRNIEREROOR R RO WENONRER_APRP WRPRRPRPRPERNRENOO=ROOOOOOCOOO

13

(o]

~N PR U AN WR RN PR WORREOOOOOO

1

(=]

O O O OW NN O N wWw oo S DBSPAO

o

00 O ~N W N P NN R BNNNNRE OO OOOOOoO

=
[y

P O ~N O N W P, NN NN R0 WO W

0

OO0 00 R, P ONNNOOWRNINIRRERONNMNRENORPRORNEREOORER,ROOOONOOOOOOOOO

0

O 0O 0O 0000000000000 OO0 OO, OFr 0OCOCOoOOoOOoOOoOoOOoOOo

) O=m OO0 0 0 0 O O

-
~N U oy L1 oo LN B

e e e e el e e i [ S N N el
WU WR WO WS WO WNERERERNODULO ONOOO WO N



Date/Time

08/25/2017 14:15 - 14:29
08/25/2017 14:30 - 14:44
08/25/2017 14:45 - 14:59
08/25/2017 15:00 - 15:14
08/25/2017 15:15 - 15:29
08/25/2017 15:30- 15:44
08/25/2017 15:45 - 15:59
08/25/2017 16:00 - 16:14
08/25/2017 16:15 - 16:29
08/25/2017 16:30 - 16:44
08/25/2017 16:45 - 16:59
08/25/2017 17:00 - 17:14
08/25/2017 17:15-17:29
08/25/2017 17:30- 17:44
08/25/2017 17:45 - 17:59
08/25/2017 18:00 - 18:14
08/25/2017 18:15-18:29
08/25/2017 18:30- 18:44
08/25/2017 18:45 - 18:59
08/25/2017 19:00 - 19:14
08/25/2017 19:15 - 19:29
08/25/2017 19:30 - 19:44
08/25/2017 19:45 - 19:59
08/25/2017 20:00 - 20:14
08/25/2017 20:15 - 20:29
08/25/2017 20:30 - 20:44
08/25/2017 20:45 - 20:59
08/25/2017 21:00-21:14
08/25/2017 21:15-21:29
08/25/2017 21:30 - 21:44
08/25/2017 21:45 - 21:59
08/25/2017 22:00 - 22:14
08/25/2017 22:15-22:29
08/25/2017 22:30-22:44
08/25/2017 22:45 - 22:59
08/25/2017 23:00 - 23:14
08/25/2017 23:15 - 23:29
08/25/2017 23:30 - 23:44
08/25/2017 23:45 - 23:59
08/26/2017 00:00 - 00:14
08/26/2017 00:15 - 00:29
08/26/2017 00:30 - 00:44
08/26/2017 00:45 - 00:59
08/26/2017 01:00 - 01:14
08/26/2017 01:15 - 01:29
08/26/2017 01:30 - 01:44

5-14 MPH

OO 00O O0CO0O0C0O0OC0C0O0O00RO0OO0DO0DO0OO0OO0O0D00DO0O0OD0DO0OO0ODO0ODO0OD0ODO0OFR, OO0 R, OOORL,EP,OOROo

15-19 MPF20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF30-34 MPF35-39 MPF Total

0O 00000 RFR PR OODODODOO0OORORFRPR OO OORPRORREPRPOOREPRPRPLPOONERERNERERNOOW

14

3

O 0000 R, OROOOUVNEREREREROONGMSREWDRERENONEREWORODRLPEOODWWNDOODOWVMORERENW-NWU

3

Y Y 00~ U

(A
o

O O 00 00 R ENRE R NORRERREREONNR R WRNRNMDD WO BN WO O S P 00 G =

1

OO0 0000000000000 O0OR, O0OO00D000COO0ORFRPRNRERPRPLOOCOONNMNMORORONIERENRER

0

OO0 000000000000 00000000 O0OO0O0CO0OD0OCO0OC0O0C00OC0ODoCOo0OoOO0COoOOoOoOOoOOoIRrR OoOOo

= == = = N e e =
AN NO WROODWOWMNRE N O R O

OO0 00O R PR WWERE R NWMNNEPENROOVRER N WA WU oo



Date/Time 5-14 MPH  15-19 MPF 20-24 MPF 25-29 MPF 30-34 MPF35-39 MPF Total
08/26/2017 01:45 - 01:59 0 0 0

08/26/2017 02:00 - 02:14
08/26/2017 02:15 - 02:29
08/26/2017 02:30 - 02:44
08/26/2017 02:45 - 02:59
08/26/2017 03:00 - 03:14
08/26/2017 03:15 - 03:29
08/26/2017 03:30 - 03:44
08/26/2017 03:45 - 03:59
08/26/2017 04:00 - 04:14
08/26/2017 04:15 - 04:29
08/26/2017 04:30 - 04:44
08/26/2017 04:45 - 04:59
08/26/2017 05:00 - 05:14
08/26/2017 05:15 - 05:29
08/26/2017 05:30 - 05:44
08/26/2017 05:45 - 05:59
08/26/2017 06:00 - 06:14
08/26/2017 06:15 - 06:29
08/26/2017 06:30 - 06:44
08/26/2017 06:45 - 06:59
08/26/2017 07:00 - 07:14
08/26/2017 07:15 - 07:29
08/26/2017 07:30 - 07:44
08/26/2017 07:45 - 07:59

o
o

DWW W Phr NE P NREPEOOUDOOCOCOOOOORE, O OOOC

O 0O 0O NORFRPRNORRORODCODOODOODOOOODOO0ODODODOoOOOO0OO0ODO0OO0O OO OoOOC
VP P ORFR A WP RPORPRPRPROORORRERODODODOOODOOODOOOOOOoOOoOOoOOoO
AN OON NGO R, R, RO SAEPRPNNRORORNONDAEOOCOOODOOCDOROOROC
W W WP WWOoOLNNSNRRONWOREROORNREOODODOOOODOOOOOO
O 000000 Fr PFPOOPFP, OO0 O0ODO0OOCOO0OO0ODONOOCOOO0OC OO OoOOoOOoOOo
fas BN v T« B e B & I o [ oo [ oo T oo T o Y s O e N e Y o S i Y i [ o Y e B i B e B i Y e S o T o B i I e B e (Y i R i S e T i B o e I i [ o i i

08/26/2017 08:00 - 08:14 13
08/26/2017 08:15 - 08:29 9
08/26/2017 08:30 - 08:44 7
08/26/2017 08:45 - 08:59 12
08/26/2017 09:00 - 09:14 8
08/26/2017 09:15 - 09:29 8
08/26/2017 09:30 - 09:44 10
08/26/2017 09:45 - 09:59 12
08/26/2017 10:00 - 10:14 10
08/26/2017 10:15 - 10:29 9
08/26/2017 10:30 - 10:44 6
08/26/2017 10:45 - 10:59 12

94 518 2018 1897 266 17 4810

15



S1INN
0iidsS
nsiedy
utysigelss3

Z0/8

¢ZT03 opelojo) 1aauaq

OLL3uNS 43

anuany Sesuexsy 1se3 10Zy

youelg Guliaauibug el pue K1ajes

NOLLYLHOJSNYHL 40 LNINLLYAIO

‘uolpLodsupl] Jo Juauipnd

-5 OPRIOIOD By Jo IesuliBulg Ala)ps pup
2] §,u0IBa} BUL UM 20 PINOYS JorLUoD
'SOINCI B1DISIaLU| PUD 'S N Buipnoul 'WaysAS
AoMmUBIH 81018 8yl Jo uoiued D $1uswl

-Bas ayi J| Alpdioiunud 1O AJUNOD 1DYL Ylim
apPLW 8 PINOUS LO0LUOD ‘18811s ALD 10 POOI
AUNOD JO uood D I JUSWBSas aul J| 'MO|
001 10 ybly 001 &g 0} sWaas Jull paads ay)
alaym LuswiBas ppol D podal ADUL SUOAUY

00 NV3J NOA LYHM

"SOOINSP |OLUOCD DWDIL
1D 4O AlIqIpaID [ILIaA0 8yl aroidwl o] (g

A0} puU
JUSISISUOD &C ADUI SUOILD0D [USWISDI0UD
oY 0s pRaI Jo Juswbes o 1o} paads
alpudoiddo up s joym o} s apinbd

D yim |puuosiad Jusudasioius ysiuing o (O

‘poads awpns oyl INoqo 10 BullaAnl] 210
S3|DIUSA JO AJLIOMDW 8y Usym $s3) S| a4l
1USPIoOD 8y] 'SeDIysA usamladg aoua
-loyip paads ayl aonpal o) pual Bulubis
anbapn ylim siiull paads aiqouocsoay (g

SUOILIPUOD

[OULIOU 10} paads a|qnLns O §) foym

0] SD ‘Dalp 8yl o] siebupis Ajpioadss
1oAlR 8yl o) eounpind apinoid o] (v

spwl| peeds ousipal
BUIYSIIgDSS 10) SUOSDaI SWIOS a1 Buimo|jo4

‘Uono

-IOPISUOD OJUl USHDL Q) 1SNUJ $I0L00D) uoupB
-ISSAU| DIUDI] JIBYLO ‘8SIN0OD 1O "8Neg] ALION
10 8502 D - LWl paads ,14yBiu isn, 1oyl oL
1sas5012 Buleq so pa1daoon Alapim st ‘Bulroul
SI DIDIL BYL JO %68 UDIYM Mmojeq Jo Lo paads
1DbUL ‘poads sjilusdiad ylgg ayl spoinus
-laylp peads Ag pasnno sioIpUoD Bulonpsail
SNYL ‘Poads sawps ayl Inogp 1o BuljaADly
SOIDIUSA JO JSqQUINU WNWIXDW Syl Ul }Nsa.
[llM Ludl paads |, 1yBil isnf, ‘eioudoiddn uy

SLINI 0334S _JLLSIIY

I

&

St 9|oIUDA 2y) paads syl Ol palblal Alloalip

S| SJUDAND20 §i PUD 3IDIYSA D O} sBouwipp
10 sa1Bap sy} IND20 of unbBeg spy JUspIDdD
U 82UQ ALUSASS LUSPIOOD Ul 8]0) D SAD|d
paads 1Dyl 18A9MOY ‘UClsaNb ou sl a1ay]

SIUBPIDOD saoNPal pup sjuiod

1DIJUOD LW PUD WDSILS DI SUL UIYIM
2oUBINQIN] $82NPa) USY] SIY] "UMOPD MO|S
0} slayjo Bupius sjiym dn pasads 0L SWOos
BuiBoiNoous sisAlp (|0 104 pUnoIb sppIul
D YsIgrLss [im 18s Apadoid Luw peads v

‘siannasunuw Buiaup Bulosusd

-Ul02 Jaylo pup ssbupnyd sup| sidiynw ‘Bul
-{DIQ USPPRNS $S101SSSOSU PUD SO BUIAUID
2yl soipodwoD spaads asay} Ul UOIHDUDA
abiIn| v 'wpals oWl 8yl uiyim spaads
8|o1yan JO abunl syl $i [pUsIayIp psads
siplUsIayIp pasds oL papal Ajuowud

SI ALDSNDD JUSRIDDD Of $8l0|al Il SO paads



‘Mol
OWDIL B} Ul SiplUSIaYID paads ul insay (g

SISUNOL PUD SIOLSIA 10}
AUNWIWIOD ayy Jo abpwi pog D apald (D

IoieusiB ul
SMD| OYDIL PUD [BUUOSISd JUsuIaDIoD
PIOMOL WISIUOBDIUD asNpD - padicius §| (g

InJMmpjun
AjIolow ayy Jo Jonoysg eyl NN (v

M
,MO| 00}, SI IDYL LW paads SlsIoaIun uy

%
he
N

0

‘MOIS OO4

10 ISDJ 00} BALIR OUM MB) 9|gOUOSDaIUN 8|
0} palddo 8q UDD LOYS JUSWSI0IUS aJoul
puD Aluobul s|igpuosnal syl AQ paiago
AIIDLUNIOA S Jiudll paads Duspal v 'ubiy ool
10 MQ| 00} AlIR21sIIDaIUN §| Loyl LW paads
© a10ub] [IM PUD SUOILPUOD a4} anlediad
ABUL SO ADMPDOI 841 SALP [Im aidoad

1SOW 1DYL UMOUS SADY SUOLDBISSAUI DYDI|

SLINIT U334S IJLLSITYIUND

L 1S8MO| 81D S80I JUSUISAIOAUI USDID 8iaym
sbuni paads o Jo Alopunog leddn ayy 1o
Alpiousb s 1, 1oyl ADs puo Jayun)

of saIpNis [DUCIDN 'PasnaId8p IO paspald
-Ul 810 Sl paads 1alD $al0l JUSpID2D

ul eBupyo jupoyubis AUD MOoUs Jou op
AlIonsn $a1pNis lUSPIoDD ,IslY PUD alojag,
'‘Pebubys 810 sjwl paads JeyD spaads

3|oIyaA Ul sabupyd upoyiubis ou aip alay)
1DYL MOUS salpnys paads Jally pup aioleg,

DY) JO paads

By} Ul 9S08IDUI UD 3SNDD AIODIDUIOIND [jIM
i paads syl Buisiol a)iym ounl] 10 paads
SUL MOIS AIIODUDUIOLIND |IM Ll paads ayl
Buionpal oyl uoldasuooasiul Jpindod o sl |

SNOLL4IINOISIN

SUOILPUOD Bulsixe 10} a|goLns
S| yoIym pasads D 1D A|NiSIDD AR [[IM
oym ajdoad sigpuosnal a1 siaalp 1o (g

obBg| palapisuod aq
RINOYS Uosiad S|gnuosDal D JO SUOILOD
lusladwod pup NJaind Apulliou ayl (D

‘SJoNPIA

-lPUl M3} D JO IOIADUSJ 8|gruosDaiun

2yl Jo uoloinBal syl pup olgnd eyl Jo
uoljosjoid sy} 10} pausigplse a1 smr7 (g

ongnd syl Jo soupdudoo
AIDIUNIOA PUD JUSSUOD Y] INOYLIM
pa2Iojus AjpAILDSYS 9 1OUUDD sMmoT (y

:MD)

pUD JUsWIUISA0D JO WSLSAS SaIDIg paliun
8y} Ul pajool Aidesp sideduod [piuswnpuny
Buimoljol ey uodn pasog s Lull paads
a|gpiins © BuLOSISS 10} PBIDN|DAS SI0L0D)
By} JO BUO SO DIOP Paads SIDIUSA JO 85N ay]

ALALLOD upLsspad/saoionid Bumind
psads ao0d

SOISLISIODINYD PROY

aouUsIsdXxs LUBPIODY

luswdoeasp apispooy|

(s|uuesiad ylgg) piop peads Buljioasld

‘paipnys Buieq
pool Jo uoiuod ayy o) gigoaddo sicron) Bul
-MO||0} BYL JBPISUCD pINOUS LWl paads aloud

-0iddo uD suluLIBLeP O) UooBIISaAUl Y20T

"UoipUodsun)] JO Jusuupndag

OPRICIOD 8y} JO youig BulesuiBug oyl puo
AlaIng 8yl AQ panoiddo pun AQ paonpuco
Aloudiou st spu peads Bulsixs JO 8sDaIoep Io
Bs0aI0UI UD AJSNT Of UOIODBISSAUl UL “SHU 240
-0dli02 [ediniunud uiyim suolod Buionioul ‘sSAnm
-UBIH 8018 104 {948 AlID PUD SPROY AlUNOD
SADMUBIH 21048 I 01 saddo Mo sy -eBunys
2yl payysni soy uoyoBiiseaul DY) © ssajun
W paads S100) DUINd DS SUYL UDUL JI8MO|

10 18yBiy &g O J0U 21D SHU| paads 1oyl saunbal
'SSINYDIS PSSINSY OPICIOD 201 L-7-gir UOHOSS

SoINOJ SplsIaUl [pINIUO Yydw G/ @
sAomyBily usdo uo ydw g9 @

12ID 358 'S9DUDIS

-WIN2IID AUD Japun papasoxe Alnbs| eg Jou
ADUI Uoiym 850U} 1D sliull paads alnjosay

sApmybBiy uipiunow usdo uo ydw oy @
JolsIp [DlUSpIsel AUD U Ydw 0 @

1oUIsIo ssauisng Aup Ul yduwl 6z @

SPDOI UpUNOW Bupuim ‘mounu uo ydw 0z @
10 SlIUl paads S1on) pulLd 218D ‘ORRICIOD U

'SUCIIPUOD Bulsixa

lspun Jsuupuwl 810s D Ul BUIAUD SOM 8y 1oy}
an0Id O JSAUP 8y} O1 dn s I JDASMOY [0S Op
O} 8JOS S| JI ) {iwl] 810D} bulLd © pasoxe ADW
JBAUP D AJIDULION "SUOIIPUOD [DWIOU Japun
uspnid pup a|gouosDal 810 'l JO 80D} Syl
U0, "UDIUM 850U} 81D SiIW paads 8100) Dullld

My

‘s1aylo Jebuppus pup SUOILIPUOD

10] BAISSDOXS SP98dS [ SALD OUM 95041

10} SUOILDUDS PUD JUSWISDIOIUS IO} SISDg

ayl apinoid 0} 8 spwl paads Jo uoloun)
palplal ¥ 'SIDILUOD 8[2IysA 10} [piusLod

Byl 8onpal pup spaads ul sallindsip eonpsal
0} Sl JUBJUl 8] "sa210y2 paads sianlp AQ
pasoduul sys1 Buionpal Ag Alajos aouoyus
04 sl sjull| paads Jo esodind Aipwiud syl
'sBuUIyL oMl op of pasoddns aip spull| paads

¢suur paaus Aym



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

'%g(?gflflmbine\falley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 20, 2018

Trustee Bill #4, Series 2018 — Towing of Vehicles
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

The Town has seen an increase in circumstances necessitating the
need for the provisions in this ordinance. Such instances include:

o vehicles left in one location for a continuous period of more than
seventy-two hours

¢ inoperable vehicles on any public property or on any private
property other than the person's property, without the consent of
the property owner

¢ vehicles with three or more separate parking citations and at least
three of these citations remain unpaid

Trustee Bill #4, Series 2018 qualifies the specific conditions and
requirements for removing nuisance vehicles.

Trustee Bill #4, Series 2018
Approve as presented

“I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #4, Series 2018 on [*
Reading”.



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 4 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2018 TRUSTEE: BRUCE MENK

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY CONCERNING ABANDONED AND
INOPERABLE VEHICLES ON PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Town has encountered issues with enforcing its ordinances regarding the
parking of vehicles overnight, as well as the parking of inoperable and abandoned vehicles,
which are parked on both private and public property; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees recognizes the need to update the Town’s ordinances
to prevent the nuisance caused by the overnight parking of vehicles, and the parking of
inoperable and abandoned vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds that updating the Town’s parking ordinance
concerning overnight parking of vehicles and the parking of inoperable and abandoned vehicles
on public and private property and providing for the towing of such vehicles, is in the best
interests of the Town and its residents.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. Section 10.04.020 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley
is hereby amended to add the following definitions to Subsection (e) as follows:

Section 1212(e) — Definitions.
iv. Abandoned vehicle means:

(a) Any motor vehicle left unattended on private property without the consent
of the owner or lessee of such property;

(b)  Any motor vehicle left unattended on public property, including any
portion of the street right-of-way, within the corporate limits of the
Town, for a period of seventy-two (72) hours;

(¢) Any vehicle that meets the definition of inoperable vehicle as provided for
herein.

V. Inoperable vehicle means any vehicle that is mechanically or legally
inoperable or requires repairs in order to be operable, or is unable to move under
its own power. A presumption shall exist that vehicles are inoperable when:



(a)
(b)

(c)

One (1) or more tires are flat or wheels missing;
Components of the vehicle which are essential for its operation or control
are missing, damaged or deteriorated; or

Any vehicle that is not licensed and registered as required by Article 3,
Title 42, C.R.S., for a period greater than thirty-one (31) days.

Section 2. Subsection B(1) — Misuse of Wireless Telephone, of Section 10.04.020 of the
Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley is hereby renumbered as Subsection B(2).
Subsection B(1) is hereby amended to read as follows:

L

(a)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Towing and Impoundment of Vehicles.

Applicability. The provisions of this section shall apply to the towing,
impoundment and sale of abandoned motor vehicles within the Town.
Except as expressly modified hereby, the provisions of C.R.S. § 42-4-1801
el seq., as amended, shall apply to the towing, impoundment and sale of
abandoned motor vehicles found on public property within the Town and
the provisions of C.R.S. § 42-4-2101 et seq., as amended, shall apply to
the towing, impoundment and sale of abandoned motor vehicles found on
private property.

Authority to Tow and Impound Vehicles.

Any vehicle left in one location upon any public property or on any private
property, without the consent of the property owner, for twenty-four hours
or more than the time limited by any signs that apply to that location, or
for a continuous period of more than seventy-two hours at any otherwise
unregulated location, constitutes an abandoned vehicle, which is a public
nuisance. Proof that the vehicle's odometer shows movement of no more
than two-tenths of a mile during a period of at least twenty-four hours after
the time limited by any signs that apply to that location, or at least
seventy-two hours at any otherwise unregulated location, shall constitute
prima facie evidence that the vehicle was left in one location.

Any inoperable vehicle or any parts thereof left on any public property or
on any private property other than the person’s property, without the
consent of the property owner, constitutes an inoperable vehicle, which is
a public nuisance.

If a peace officer has probable cause to believe that a vehicle left
unattended on public or private property is an abandoned or inoperable
motor vehicle, the officer shall leave under the windshield wiper or
otherwise attach to the vehicle a conspicuous warning notice that:



(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

States the date and the time that the notice was attached to the
motor vehicle;

Orders removal of an inoperable vehicle, as prescribed by
subsection (b) of this section, or the moving of an abandoned
vehicle, as prescribed by subsection (a) of this section, from the
location within seven days of the notice;

Warns that, if the vehicle is still parked in violation of subsection
or (b) of this section after seven days from the date of the notice, it
may be impounded by order of the police department and that the
vehicle owner will be liable for the expenses of such
impoundment; and

Advises the person in possession of the vehicle that such person
has rights pursuant to C.R.S. § 42-4-1801 ef seq., and C.R.S. §
42-4-2101 et seq.

Within forty-eight (48) hours of the time that a notice is attached to
a vehicle under subsection (c) of this section, the Town
Administrator shall give written notice by certified or first class
mail to the registered owner of the vehicle containing all of the
information described in subsection (c) of this section. The notice
shall also advise the owner that if the vehicle is towed and is not
claimed by the owner or the owner's authorized agent and the
amount of any accrued removal and storage charges and the
impoundment fee are not paid within thirty days from the date and
time that the vehicle is impounded, the vehicle will be sold.

If the vehicle is not registered in Colorado, or if the license plate or
vehicle identification number is expired, altered or missing, the
Town Administrator shall send the notice required in this section
as soon as is reasonably practicable, but without regard to the
forty-eight (48) hour limit. [If the Town Administrator is unable to
send notice because the location of the vehicle owner cannot be
located, then the notice attached to the vehicle under subsection (c)
of this section shall be sufficient.

If an abandoned or inoperable vehicle or any parts thereof is still
parked in violation of subsection (a) or (b) of this section after
seven (7) days from the date and time that the notice prescribed by
subsection (d) of this section is attached to the vehicle, a police
officer may cause the vehicle and parts thereof to be removed and
impounded by a towing carrier.



(viii) A police officer may direct an operator to tow a vehicle for safe
keeping to an impound lot of the Town’s choosing if the vehicle
has received three (3) or more separate parking citations and at
least three (3) of these citations remain outstanding, or have not
been paid in the time required by law, subject to the notice
provided in section (d) above.

3. Post-Impoundment Procedures.

(a) The Town shall follow the post-impoundment procedures in C.R.S. §
42-4-1801 ef seq., and C.R.S. § 42-4-2101 et seq., as applicable and
amended, including the procedures for any hearing requested by the owner
of the towed vehicle. The hearing shall be conducted by the Municipal
Judge.

Section 3. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 4. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado,
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 4, series of 2018, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 20" day of March, 2018, passed by

a vote of for and 0 against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular meeting
of the Board of Trustees held by a vote of for and against on the day of
, 2018, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day of
, 2018.

Richard Champion, Mayor
ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



